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         1                    P R O C E E D I N G S



         2           THE COURT:  MR. EDELMAN?



         3           MR. EDELMAN:  GOOD AFTERNOON, YOUR HONOR.



         4           THE COURT:  GOOD AFTERNOON.



         5                 CONTINUED CROSS-EXAMINATION



         6  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         7  Q.   GOOD AFTERNOON, DR. TEVANIAN.



         8  A.   GOOD AFTERNOON.



         9  Q.   BEFORE THE LUNCHEON RECESS, I HAD ASKED YOU ABOUT THE



        10  USE OF THE WORD "KILL" IN PARAGRAPH 85 OF YOUR DIRECT



        11  TESTIMONY, AND IN THE EXHIBIT THAT WE HAD BEEN LOOKING AT,



        12  MR. JOBS'S E-MAIL TO MR. GATES, WHICH IS GOVERNMENT'S



        13  EXHIBIT 905.



        14           ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU HAVE CHARACTERIZED THE



        15  COMPLAINT THAT MR. JOBS HAD MADE TO MR. GATES AS A



        16  COMPLAINT WITH RESPECT TO THIS USE OF THE WORD "KILL" AS A



        17  COMPLAINT ABOUT YOUR MARKETING STRATEGY?



        18  A.   WELL, YES, BUT ONLY PARTLY.  CERTAINLY, IT WAS--IN



        19  FACT, I'M NOT EVEN SURE IF IT WAS AN OFFICIAL MARKETING



        20  STRATEGY, PER SE, BUT IT WAS THE NET EFFECT OF WHAT, SAY,



        21  ENGINEERS WOULD SAY TO OTHER ENGINEERS IN VARIOUS VENUES.



        22           WE WERE ALSO CONCERNED THAT MICROSOFT WAS GIVING



        23  MESSAGES TO OTHER COMPANIES SAYING THAT THEY SHOULDN'T BE



        24  SUPPORTING APPLE'S QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY.  IT WAS A BUNCH



        25  OF THINGS LIKE THAT.  I COULDN'T PIN IT ON ANY ONE LITTLE�
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         1  SPECIFIC THING.



         2           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)



         3  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT ON MAY 27TH OF THIS



         4  YEAR YOU GAVE A DEPOSITION TO REPRESENTATIVES OF THE



         5  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY



         6  GENERAL OF THE STATE OF TEXAS?



         7  A.   YES.



         8  Q.   WOULD YOU TURN, PLEASE, TO PAGE 45 OF THE DEPOSITION,



         9  TRANSCRIPT OF THAT DEPOSITION.



        10  A.   I HAVE IT.



        11  Q.   AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT BEGINNING ON LINE FOUR, YOU



        12  WERE ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING



        13  ANSWERS, QUOTE:



        14                QUESTION:  THERE IS A REFERENCE IN THE THIRD



        15           LINE OF THE PARAGRAPH YOU READ OUT LOUD TO THE,



        16           APPARENTLY, MICROSOFT PEOPLE SAYING, QUOTE, THAT



        17           THEY INTENDED TO KILL QUICKTIME, UNQUOTE.



        18           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        19                ANSWER:  YES.



        20                QUESTION:  DID YOU HAVE ANY DISCUSSIONS WITH



        21           MR. JOBS REGARDING MICROSOFT PEOPLE SAYING THEY



        22           INTEND TO KILL QUICKTIME PRIOR TO MR. JOBS



        23           SENDING THIS ELECTRONIC-MAIL MESSAGE?



        24                ANSWER:  YES.



        25                QUESTION:  WHAT WAS YOUR UNDERSTANDING AS TO�
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         1           WHAT THAT REFERENCE RELATES TO?



         2                ANSWER:  THIS WAS IN RELATION TO THE NETSHOW



         3           TEAM BASICALLY MAKING QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY



         4           IRRELEVANT AND, THEREFORE, UNSUCCESSFUL BECAUSE



         5           OF WHAT THEY WOULD DO WITH NETSHOW.



         6                QUESTION:  EXPLAIN WHAT IT IS THAT YOU



         7           UNDERSTOOD AT THIS TIME ABOUT WHAT MICROSOFT



         8           INTENDED TO DO WITH NETSHOW TO MAKE QUICKTIME



         9           IRRELEVANT.



        10                ANSWER:  BASICALLY TO GO DOWN WITH THE



        11           MARKETING STRATEGY THAT SAID, "LOOK, NETSHOW IS



        12           EVERYWHERE.  QUICKTIME ISN'T."



        13                QUESTION:  AND DID YOU HAVE AN UNDERSTANDING



        14           AT THAT TIME AS TO HOW NETSHOW WOULD BE MADE



        15           AVAILABLE EVERYWHERE?



        16                ANSWER:  YEAH.  YOU FOLLOWED UP BY SAYING OF



        17           COURSE IT'S GOING TO BE PART OF WINDOWS BECAUSE



        18           WE WILL PUT IT IN WINDOWS, AND NOW IT'S GOING TO



        19           BE PART OF MACINTOSH BECAUSE IT'S PART OF IE,



        20           WHICH IS PART OF MACINTOSH.  AND THE FLIP SIDE IS



        21           QUICKTIME CAN'T BE EVERYWHERE BECAUSE WE WON'T



        22           ALLOW IT.



        23                QUESTION:  "WE" MEANING MICROSOFT?



        24                ANSWER:  "WE" MEANING MICROSOFT.



        25                QUESTION:  WON'T ALLOW TO DO?�
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         1                ANSWER:  BE PART OF WINDOWS OR SHIPPED WITH



         2           WINDOWS.



         3           IS THAT AN ACCURATE READING OF THAT TRANSCRIPT,



         4  DR. TEVANIAN?



         5  A.   YES, IT IS.



         6  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME, DR. TEVANIAN, IN RESPONDING



         7  TO THOSE QUESTIONS AND GIVING THOSE ANSWERS, YOU DO NOT



         8  REFER TO ANY MARKET DIVISION PROPOSAL?



         9  A.   NOT SPECIFICALLY.  I WAS TALKING GENERALLY ABOUT HOW



        10  THEY PLAN TO KILL QUICKTIME.



        11  Q.   AND YOU DO NOT REFER TO ANY SUPPOSED THREAT TO BRING



        12  HORDES OF SOFTWARE ENGINEERS INTO AUTHORING SPACE TO KICK



        13  APPLE OUT OF THE AUTHORING SPACE?



        14  A.   NO, I DIDN'T RESPOND TO THAT IN PARTICULAR THERE.



        15  Q.   PLEASE LOOK AT PARAGRAPHS 90 TO 92 OF YOUR DIRECT



        16  TESTIMONY.



        17           WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THESE PARAGRAPHS DESCRIBE



        18  A TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN MR. ENGSTROM AND



        19  MR. SCHILLER IN APRIL OF THIS YEAR?



        20  A.   YES, THAT'S CORRECT.



        21  Q.   WOULD IT BE ALSO BE FAIR TO SAY YOU DON'T KNOW, ONE



        22  WAY OR THE OTHER, WHETHER ANY THREAT WAS MADE IN THAT



        23  TELEPHONE CALL; CORRECT?



        24  A.   NO, I KNOW MR. SCHILLER TOLD ME THAT HE WAS



        25  THREATENED BY MR. ENGSTROM.�
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         1  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU HAVE BEFORE YOU THE TRANSCRIPT



         2  OF THE OCTOBER 19 DEPOSITION?



         3  A.   YES.



         4  Q.   WOULD YOU TURN, PLEASE, TO PAGE 247.  DO YOU SEE ON



         5  LINE 19--ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU RESPONDED AS FOLLOWS,



         6  (READING):



         7                ANSWER:  I DON'T KNOW IF I WOULD CONSIDER



         8           MR. SCHILLER'S PHONE CALL WITH MR. ENGSTROM--



         9  A.   I'M SORRY, WHAT PAGE ARE YOU ON, AGAIN?



        10  Q.   247.



        11  A.   LINE 19?



        12  Q.   YES, SIR.



        13  A.   MINE SAYS "MR. BRADFORD."



        14  Q.   AND THEN LOOK AFTER THE PERIOD.  DO YOU SEE--



        15  A.   I'M SORRY.



        16  Q.   --"I DON'T KNOW THAT I WOULD CONSIDER MR. SCHILLER'S



        17  PHONE CALL WITH MR. ENGSTROM A THREAT"?



        18  A.   CORRECT.



        19  Q.   WAS THAT TESTIMONY TRUTHFUL WHEN YOU GAVE IT?



        20  A.   YES.



        21  Q.   JUST SO WE ARE CLEAR, WOULD YOU TURN TO PAGE 248 OF



        22  THAT TRANSCRIPT, BEGINNING AT LINE ONE--I GUESS IT'S



        23  REALLY LINE TWO--ISN'T IT TRUE YOU WERE ASKED THE



        24  FOLLOWING QUESTION AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWER,



        25  (READING):�

                                                           9



         1                QUESTION:  I'M JUST GOING TO REVIEW A COUPLE



         2           OF THOSE TO BE SURE I UNDERSTAND.  WITH RESPECT



         3           TO THE APRIL 1997 MEETING, WHEN YOU SAID YOU'RE



         4           NOT SURE WHETHER IT IS A THREAT, IS THERE



         5           SOMETHING IN PARTICULAR THAT GIVES YOU



         6           UNCERTAINTY?



         7           AND THEN YOU SAY, (READING):



         8                ANSWER:  I SAY THAT BECAUSE IT WAS ONE OF



         9           THE FIRST INTERACTIONS ON THIS TOPIC, AND BECAUSE



        10           OF THAT, I DON'T THINK IT WAS TERMED IN A



        11           THREATENING WAY.



        12           RIGHT?



        13  A.   RIGHT.



        14  Q.   AND THEN WE GET TO THE APRIL 8, 1998, TELEPHONE CALL,



        15  AND YOU SAY THERE AGAIN, YOU JUST DON'T KNOW; CORRECT?



        16  A.   THE APRIL '98 TELEPHONE CALL?



        17  Q.   YES.



        18  A.   WHAT I'M SAYING ABOUT THAT TELEPHONE CALL IS I DON'T



        19  KNOW THAT I WOULD HAVE CALLED IT A THREAT, PER SE, BUT IN



        20  GENERAL, ESPECIALLY BECAUSE OF THE HISTORY OF THE EVENTS,



        21  I KNOW MR. SCHILLER THOUGHT OF IT AS BEING A THREATENING



        22  TYPE OF THING, SO I'M NOT SAYING THAT WAS A THREAT



        23  SPECIFICALLY IN THE MEETING--EXCUSE ME, IN THE PHONE CALL.



        24  I'M SAYING HIS OVERALL PERCEPTION AT THE END OF IT ALL WAS



        25  THAT IT WAS A THREAT.�
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         1  Q.   BUT THAT IS NOT SOMETHING YOU SAW FIT TO INCLUDE IN



         2  YOUR DEPOSITION TESTIMONY; CORRECT?



         3  A.   I DON'T RECALL THAT--



         4  Q.   PAGE 247, DR. TEVANIAN, LINE 19.



         5  A.   I'M SORRY, I DON'T THINK THAT WAS THE QUESTION I WAS



         6  ASKED.



         7           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, AT THIS POINT I WILL



         8  OBJECT.  I DIDN'T WANT TO TAKE THE TIME EARLIER, BUT



         9  MR. EDELMAN READ INITIALLY A SMALL PORTION OF THE SINGLE



        10  QUESTION AND ANSWER ON PAGE 247, AND THE CONTEXT OF THE



        11  ENTIRE QUESTION AND ANSWER WOULD PROBABLY ANSWER HIS



        12  QUESTION.



        13           THE COURT:  ARE YOU WILLING TO READ THE ENTIRE



        14  CONTEXT?



        15           MR. EDELMAN:  OF COURSE.  I'M STARTING AT THE



        16  BOTTOM OF 246, YOUR HONOR, LINE 24, (READING):



        17                QUESTION:  A THREAT AS OPPOSED TO A MEETING



        18           AT WHICH A PROPOSAL OR SUGGESTION WAS MADE BUT NO



        19           THREAT WAS MADE.



        20           IS THAT WHERE YOU WANT ME TO START?



        21           MR. MALONE:  YES.



        22           MR. EDELMAN:  OKAY.  THERE WAS AN OBJECTION,



        23  (READING):



        24                ANSWER:  OKAY.  I'M NOT CERTAIN IF I WOULD



        25           QUALIFY THE APRIL OF '97 MEETING AS A THREAT OR�
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         1           NOT.  I BELIEVE THE AUGUST '97 MEETING COULD HAVE



         2           BEEN CONSIDERED A THREAT.  THE SEPTEMBER '97



         3           MEETING WOULD HAVE BEEN A THREAT.  I'M NOT



         4           CERTAIN IF I WOULD QUALIFY THE OCTOBER MEETING AS



         5           A THREAT.  I WOULD CONSIDER THE NOTION OF



         6           MICROSOFT BUNDLING ITS MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY WITH



         7           IE FOR MACINTOSH WHILE NOT SPECIFICALLY TALKED



         8           ABOUT IN MY TESTIMONY AS A SPECIFIC MEETING, BUT



         9           AS AN INFORMAL COMMUNICATION AMONGST ENGINEERS AS



        10           A THREAT.  I WOULD NOT CONSIDER MY MEETING WITH



        11           MR. BRADFORD AS A THREAT.  I DON'T KNOW I WOULD



        12           CONSIDER MR. SCHILLER'S PHONE CALL WITH



        13           MR. ENGSTROM A THREAT.  I WOULD NOT CONSIDER THE



        14           JUNE 15 MEETING TO BE A THREAT.  AND I WOULD



        15           CONSIDER THE CONVERSATION BETWEEN MR. JOBS AND



        16           MR. ENGSTROM TO BE A THREAT.



        17  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        18  Q.   DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 90, AGAIN, OF



        19  YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY ON PAGE 27, DR. TEVANIAN, YOU SEE A



        20  REFERENCE THERE TO AAF?



        21  A.   YES, I DO.



        22  Q.   AND THAT'S ADVANCED AUTHORING FORMAT?



        23  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        24  Q.   AM I CORRECT THAT THAT'S AN INTERCHANGE FILE FORMAT?



        25  A.   I THINK THAT'S ONE FAIR WAY TO CHARACTERIZE IT.  IT'S�
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         1  A FILE FORMAT USED FOR AUTHORING.



         2  Q.   AND THAT'S BEEN DEVELOPED JOINTLY BY A GROUP OF



         3  COMPANIES INCLUDING MICROSOFT; CORRECT?



         4  A.   YES.



         5  Q.   AND IT'S BASED ON A FILE FORMAT OR A CODE BASE



         6  ORIGINALLY DEVELOPED BY AVID; IS THAT RIGHT?



         7  A.   I BELIEVE THAT'S CORRECT.



         8  Q.   AND WOULD YOU AGREE THAT IT'S THE PRODUCT OF A TASK



         9  FORCE THAT'S MADE UP OF A NUMBER OF SOFTWARE COMPANIES?



        10  A.   I WOULD AGREE THAT THERE IS A, QUOTE-UNQUOTE, TASK



        11  FORCE THAT HAS A NUMBER OF COMPANIES ON IT.  HOWEVER, I



        12  WOULD ALSO SAY THAT IT IS CONTROLLED BY MICROSOFT.  AND MY



        13  REASON FOR SAYING THAT AND BELIEVING THAT WAS, IN THE



        14  CONTEXT OF THE CONVERSATION THAT MR. ENGSTROM HAD WITH



        15  MR. SCHILLER, AS WELL AS OUR JUNE 15 MEETING, MR. ENGSTROM



        16  MADE IT PERFECTLY CLEAR THAT IF APPLE WOULD AGREE TO



        17  COLLABORATE WITH MICROSOFT, THAT WOULDN'T BE A PROBLEM,



        18  AND THE TWO OF US TOGETHER COULD CONTROL IT.



        19           IN PARTICULAR, IN THE JUNE 15 MEETING, HE MADE A



        20  POINT OF SAYING, IF WE MOVE FORWARD AND IF YOU CEDE THE



        21  PLAYBACK MAC MARKET TO US, AND WE ADOPT THE AAF FORMAT FOR



        22  AUTHORING, THEN THERE WAS NO PROBLEM GETTING EVERYONE ELSE



        23  TO ADOPT IT, ASSUMING THAT THEY WERE IN CONTROL.  THAT WAS



        24  MY ASSUMPTION.



        25  Q.   DID YOU UNDERSTAND THAT THERE WERE ABOUT A HUNDRED�
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         1  COMPANIES THAT SUPPORT AAF?



         2  A.   WELL, I BELIEVE--NO, I BELIEVE THERE IS PROBABLY A



         3  HUNDRED COMPANIES THAT SAY THEY SUPPORT IT, BUT SINCE IT



         4  DOESN'T REALLY EVEN EXIST, NO ONE CAN TRULY SUPPORT IT



         5  YET.



         6  Q.   AND DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT THERE ARE SEVEN OR EIGHT



         7  COMPANIES THAT WERE THE PROMOTERS OF AAF?



         8  A.   YES, THAT SOUNDS ABOUT RIGHT.



         9  Q.   AND THAT IT WOULD TAKE THE AGREEMENT OF ALL OF THE



        10  PROMOTERS TO ADD APPLE AS A PROMOTER TO AAF?



        11  A.   WELL, NO, BUT PERHAPS IF THEY HAVE CREATED SOME



        12  FORMAL BODY TO DO THAT, TO ME IT'S SIMPLY A MATTER OF



        13  MICROSOFT PRESSURING THEM TO DO WHATEVER THEY WANT THEM TO



        14  DO.



        15           AGAIN, AT THE JUNE 15 MEETING, MR. ENGSTROM SAID



        16  THIS WOULD NOT BE A PROBLEM.  HE WAS VERY CLEAR WITH US.



        17  SO, IN HIS MIND, HE WAS IN CONTROL.



        18  Q.   AND ARE YOU AWARE THAT THE PROMOTERS OF AAF HAVE



        19  PROPOSED THAT AAF BE ADOPTED BY SMPTE, THE SOCIETY OF



        20  MOTION PICTURE AND TELEVISION ENGINEERS?



        21  A.   I HADN'T HEARD THAT THEY WERE PROMOTING THAT WITH



        22  SMPTE, NO.



        23  Q.   THAT'S AN INTERNET STANDARDS GROUP; CORRECT?



        24  A.   SMPTE?



        25  Q.   YES.�
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         1  A.   NOT SPECIFICALLY.



         2  Q.   IT IS A STANDARDS GROUP, IS IT NOT?



         3  A.   YES, IT IS A STANDARDS GROUP.



         4  Q.   ARE YOU AWARE THAT REFERENCE IMPLEMENTATIONS USING



         5  AAF ARE BEING DEVELOPED TO BE POSTED ON THE WEB?



         6  A.   I WOULD ASSUME THEY'RE BEING DEVELOPED, YES.



         7  Q.   AND WOULDN'T YOU AGREE THAT IT'S NOT UNUSUAL FOR



         8  SOFTWARE COMPANIES TO SEEK TO PROMOTE THEIR SOFTWARE OVER



         9  THAT OF THEIR COMPETITORS?



        10  A.   NO, THAT'S REASONABLE.



        11  Q.   AND FROM TIME TO TIME, WOULD YOU AGREE THAT SOFTWARE



        12  DEVELOPERS PROMOTE THEIR SOFTWARE AGGRESSIVELY?



        13  A.   YES.



        14  Q.   AND ISN'T THAT WHAT APPLE DID WHEN IT LEARNED ABOUT



        15  THE IMPENDING ANNOUNCEMENT OF AAF?



        16  A.   PROMOTER OF OUR SOFTWARE AGGRESSIVELY?



        17  Q.   YES, SIR.



        18  A.   I NEED A LITTLE MORE CONTEXT FOR THAT QUESTION, I'M



        19  SURE.



        20  Q.   WELL, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT WHEN APPLE LEARNED THAT AAF



        21  WAS GOING TO BE ANNOUNCED, IT CONTACTED AVID AND ATTEMPTED



        22  TO PERSUADE AVID TO NOT SUPPORT AAF BECAUSE AAF WAS



        23  COMPETITIVE WITH THE QUICKTIME FORMAT?



        24  A.   YES, THAT'S TRUE.  WELL, IT'S PARTLY TRUE.  WE DID



        25  CONTACT AVID.  WE WERE DISAPPOINTED TO HEAR THAT THEY�
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         1  INTENDED TO SUPPORT AAF.  THEY HAD BEEN LONG-TIME PARTNERS



         2  OF US.  THEY HAD MANY PRODUCTS ON THE MARKET ALREADY THAT



         3  USED QUICKTIME FILE FORMATS, AND WE WANTED TO SEE IF WE



         4  COULD CHANGE THEIR MIND.



         5  Q.   AND AS PART OF THE ATTEMPT TO CHANGE THEIR MIND,



         6  DIDN'T APPLE THREATEN AVID IF AVID DIDN'T ACQUIESCE IN



         7  APPLE'S SUGGESTION, APPLE WOULD CUT OFF BUSINESS



         8  RELATIONSHIPS WITH AVID?



         9  A.   NO, I DON'T THINK IT'S FAIR TO SAY WE THREATENED



        10  THEM.  WHAT WE DID WAS WE SAID, "LOOK, WE HAVE A



        11  PARTNERSHIP.  APPLE AND AVID DO A NUMBER OF THINGS



        12  TOGETHER.  WE DO JOINT MARKETING.  AVID USES QUICKTIME



        13  TECHNOLOGY.  APPLE ACTUALLY BUNDLES SOME AVID TECHNOLOGY



        14  ON SOME OF OUR COMPUTERS."  AND WHAT WE SAID TO THEM IS IF



        15  YOU ARE GOING TO BREAK FROM QUICKTIME, IF YOU ARE GOING TO



        16  GO OFF AND DO SOMETHING THAT'S AGAINST WHAT WE ARE TRYING



        17  TO ACCOMPLISH, HOW COULD WE HAVE THE SAME TYPE OF



        18  MARKETING-TYPE RELATIONSHIPS?



        19           MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I OFFER



        20  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1312.  YOUR HONOR, THIS IS A DOCUMENT



        21  BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBERS A 1246 TO 1249.  THERE IS AN



        22  E-MAIL TRAIN WHICH BEGINS AT THE TOP OF THE FIRST PAGE



        23  WITH AN E-MAIL DATED MARCH 31, 1998, FROM AVADIS TEVANIAN



        24  TO PHILIP SCHILLER.



        25           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.�

                                                           16



         1           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1312 IS ADMITTED.



         2                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1312 WAS



         3                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         4  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         5  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU RECOGNIZE DEFENDANT'S



         6  EXHIBIT 1312?



         7  A.   YES, I DO.



         8  Q.   WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



         9  A.   IT'S AN E-MAIL FROM ME TO MR. SCHILLER.



        10  Q.   AND DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS E-MAIL, OR THIS STRING OF



        11  E-MAILS, TO BE E-MAILS RELATING TO THE PENDING



        12  ANNOUNCEMENT OF AAF?



        13  A.   YES.



        14  Q.   IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION DOWN ON THE FIRST PAGE



        15  ABOUT TWO-THIRDS OF THE WAY DOWN, THERE IS A DOTTED LINE



        16  AND THEN THE WORD "FROM: AVADIS TEVANIAN" APPEARS.  DO YOU



        17  SEE THAT?



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   AND THEN THERE IS THE QUESTION, "IS THIS GOING TO BE



        20  A BIG DEAL AT NAB?"  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        21  A.   YES.



        22  Q.   WHAT IS NAB?



        23  A.   THAT'S THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BROADCASTERS SHOW,



        24  TRADE SHOW.



        25  Q.   IT'S A TRADE SHOW?�

                                                           17



         1  A.   YES.



         2  Q.   THEN THE QUESTION APPEARS, "SHOULD WE BE READY TO,



         3  QUOTE, FIGHT BACK?"  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         4  A.   YES.



         5  Q.   WHAT WAS MEANT BY THAT QUESTION?



         6  A.   WELL, I WAS WONDERING IF THIS AAF WAS GOING TO BE A



         7  BIG DEAL THAT WE WOULD NEED TO COUNTER WITH SOME KIND OF



         8  MARKETING OF OUR OWN.



         9  Q.   AND DO YOU SEE MR. SCHILLER'S RESPONSE TO THAT



        10  QUESTION FARTHER UP ON THE FIRST PAGE?



        11  A.   YES, I DO.



        12  Q.   AND HE SAYS, "YES, THIS IS HUGE"; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?



        13  A.   YES.



        14  Q.   AND THEN IN THE NEXT PARAGRAPH HE SAYS, "WE HAVE BEEN



        15  SPEAKING WITH AVID ABOUT IT.  IF THEY DON'T BACK OFF, WE



        16  ARE GOING TO STOP SUPPORTING THEM."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        17  A.   YES.



        18  Q.   WOULDN'T YOU CONSIDER THIS TO BE AN AGGRESSIVE WAY TO



        19  PROMOTE YOUR SOFTWARE OVER THAT OF OTHERS?



        20  A.   IT COULD HAVE BEEN.  AGAIN, AS I SAID, IF THEY WERE



        21  GOING TO GO SUPPORT A COMPETITOR WHEN THEY PREVIOUSLY HAD



        22  BEEN SUPPORTING US, IT WAS TIME FOR US TO RE-EVALUATE OUR



        23  RELATIONSHIP WITH THEM.



        24           NOW, IN THE END, WE DETERMINED, ACTUALLY, THAT



        25  AAF WAS NOT A SIGNIFICANT THREAT, AND NONE OF THESE�
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         1  ACTIONS, OR NONE OF THE SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS, WERE TAKEN.



         2  Q.   IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT APPLE UNDERSTOOD AT THE TIME



         3  IT MADE THE STATEMENT TO AVID THAT IF THEY DIDN'T BACK OFF



         4  APPLE WOULD STOP SUPPORTING AVID, THAT APPLE WAS A SOLE



         5  SUPPLIER OF CERTAIN COMPUTER EQUIPMENT TO AVID?



         6  A.   I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHAT WAS SAID TO APPLE--EXCUSE



         7  ME--TO AVID BY APPLE.  I WASN'T PART OF THOSE



         8  CONVERSATIONS.



         9  Q.   BUT YOU WERE PART OF THAT E-MAIL EXCHANGE; IS THAT



        10  CORRECT?



        11  A.   I WAS PART OF THIS E-MAIL EXCHANGE WHERE IT WAS



        12  ESTABLISHED THAT WE HAD VARIOUS OPTIONS FOR CHANGING OUR



        13  RELATIONSHIPS.  MY UNDERSTANDING WAS THAT THE END RESULT



        14  WAS THAT THERE WASN'T EVEN A SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE IN THE



        15  RELATIONSHIP OVER ALL.



        16  Q.   DID YOU UNDERSTAND AT THE TIME THAT THOSE E-MAILS



        17  WERE BEING EXCHANGED THAT APPLE WAS A SOLE SUPPLIER OF



        18  CERTAIN COMPUTER EQUIPMENT TO AVID?



        19  A.   NOT AT THE TIME THESE E-MAILS WERE EXCHANGED, NO.



        20  Q.   DO YOU KNOW NOW WHETHER THAT'S THE CASE?



        21  A.   I HAVE SINCE LEARNED THAT IN SOME CASES THEY BUNDLE



        22  SOME OF THEIR TECHNOLOGY WITH OUR HARDWARE, SO IF THAT'S



        23  WHAT YOU MEAN.



        24  Q.   WOULDN'T YOU AGREE WITH ME, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IF



        25  APPLE HAD CUT OFF BUSINESS RELATIONS WITH AVID, THAT IT�
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         1  WOULD HAVE HAD A MATERIAL IMPACT ON AVID?



         2  A.   YES, IF WE HAD DONE THAT, BUT WE NEVER DID THAT.



         3  Q.   BUT APPLE DID MAKE THE THREAT; IS THAT RIGHT?



         4  A.   NO, I DON'T RECALL THAT WE EVER MADE SUCH A THREAT.



         5           AGAIN, WHAT WE TALKED ABOUT WAS VARIOUS OPTIONS



         6  THAT WE MIGHT HAVE.  IN FACT, IT NEVER EVEN SAYS HERE THAT



         7  WE ARE GOING TO JUST COMPLETELY CUT THEM OFF WITH



         8  HARDWARE.



         9  Q.   WELL, IT DOES SAY IF THEY DON'T BACK OFF WE ARE GOING



        10  TO STOP SUPPORTING THEM, DOESN'T IT?



        11  A.   SUPPORTING, YES.



        12  Q.   THEN IT SAYS IN PARENTHESES, "BUNDLES, LICENSES,



        13  CO-MARKETING, HARDWARE, ET CETERA."



        14  A.   RIGHT.



        15  Q.   PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPHS 93 TO 96



        16  OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.  IT'S ON PAGE 28.



        17           WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT THESE PARAGRAPHS



        18  DESCRIBE A MEETING BETWEEN APPLE AND MICROSOFT ON JUNE 15



        19  OF THIS YEAR?



        20  A.   YES.



        21  Q.   AND BY THAT TIME, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT BY THAT TIME



        22  YOU, MR. SCHILLER, MR. SCHAAFF, MR. HODDIE, HAD ALL



        23  PROVIDED DEPOSITIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE AND THE



        24  OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF TEXAS?



        25  A.   I BELIEVE SO.  I'M NOT SURE IF MR. SCHILLER HAD.  MAY�
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         1  HAVE.



         2  Q.   YOU'RE CERTAIN ABOUT THE OTHERS, DR. TEVANIAN?



         3  A.   YOU SAID MR. SCHAAFF, I BELIEVE HE HAD; AND



         4  MR. HODDIE, I BELIEVE HE HAD.



         5  Q.   AND, OF COURSE, YOU HAD?



         6  A.   YES, I HAD.



         7  Q.   AND YOU WERE REPRESENTED BY A LAWYER AT THOSE



         8  DEPOSITIONS; RIGHT?



         9  A.   YES.



        10  Q.   GARY REBACK?



        11  A.   YES.



        12  Q.   AND MICROSOFT'S LAWYERS WEREN'T AT THOSE DEPOSITIONS;



        13  CORRECT?



        14  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.



        15  Q.   SO, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT AT THE TIME OF THE JUNE 15



        16  MEETING, MICROSOFT DID NOT KNOW THAT APPLE WAS



        17  COMMUNICATING WITH THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT ABOUT VARIOUS



        18  ISSUES RELATING TO STREAMING OF MULTIMEDIA; IS THAT



        19  CORRECT?



        20  A.   I DON'T KNOW IF THEY KNEW.



        21  Q.   I BEG YOUR PARDON?



        22  A.   I DON'T KNOW IF THEY KNEW.



        23  Q.   YOU CERTAINLY DIDN'T TELL ANYONE; CORRECT?



        24  A.   NO, I HADN'T TOLD THEM.



        25  Q.   DID APPLE HAVE SOME ARRANGEMENT WITH THE DEPARTMENT�
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         1  OF JUSTICE WITH RESPECT TO THE JUNE 15 MEETING?



         2  A.   NO.



         3  Q.   DID APPLE INFORM THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PRIOR TO



         4  THE MEETING THAT THE MEETING WOULD TAKE PLACE?



         5  A.   I DON'T KNOW.  THE MEETING WAS ACTUALLY SET UP BY



         6  MICROSOFT, NOT US.



         7  Q.   WELL, DOESN'T IT TAKE TWO TO SET UP A MEETING,



         8  DR. TEVANIAN?



         9  A.   I'M SORRY.  WHAT I MEANT WAS MICROSOFT PROPOSED THAT



        10  WE HAVE A MEETING, AND WE AGREED TO HAVE THE MEETING.



        11  Q.   SO, JUST SO WE ARE CLEAR, IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY YOU



        12  JUST DON'T KNOW WHETHER THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WAS



        13  INFORMED IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING?



        14  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.  I DON'T KNOW.



        15  Q.   AFTER THE MEETING, DID YOU OR YOUR COLLEAGUES REPORT



        16  TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ON WHAT TRANSPIRED AT THE



        17  MEETING?



        18  A.   I DON'T KNOW IF WE DID OR NOT.



        19  Q.   DID ANYONE--



        20  A.   MR. SCHAAFF HAD ANOTHER DEPOSITION.  IF THAT COUNTS



        21  AS REPORTING, THEN I WOULD SAY YES.



        22  Q.   DID ANYONE AT THE MEETING FROM APPLE MODIFY HIS



        23  BEHAVIOR, IN ANY WAY, BECAUSE OF THE FACT THAT APPLE HAD



        24  BEEN PROVIDING INFORMATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE?



        25  A.   I'M SORRY?  MODIFY THEIR BEHAVIOR?�
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         1  Q.   DID YOU ACT IN A PARTICULAR WAY BECAUSE YOU KNEW THAT



         2  YOU WOULD BE DISCUSSING THE MEETING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF



         3  JUSTICE?



         4  A.   NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.



         5  Q.   PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 94 ON



         6  PAGE 28.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         7  A.   YES.



         8  Q.   YOU ASSERT IN THE SECOND SENTENCE THAT MICROSOFT'S



         9  BASIC PROPOSAL WAS THAT MICROSOFT WOULD TAKE OVER THE



        10  PLAYBACK MARKET FOR WINDOWS, AND THEN THE SENTENCE GOES



        11  ON.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        12  A.   YES.



        13  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THERE WERE A NUMBER



        14  OF ISSUES THAT WERE DISCUSSED, A NUMBER OF ISSUES THAT



        15  WERE PUT FORWARD BY MICROSOFT FOR DISCUSSION AT THAT



        16  MEETING?



        17  A.   YES.  THERE WERE A NUMBER OF ISSUES THAT WERE



        18  DISCUSSED, OR A NUMBER OF COMPONENTS OF A PROPOSAL, BUT



        19  THE OVERALL IMPACT OF--IF YOU TAKE THE PROPOSAL AS A



        20  WHOLE, SUMMARIZED IN THAT PARAGRAPH, WHICH IS APPLE WOULD



        21  ESSENTIALLY EXIT THE PLAYBACK MARKET AND BE GIVEN THE



        22  AUTHORING MARKET.



        23  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE THAT THE FIRST ASPECT OF MICROSOFT'S



        24  PROPOSAL IS THAT MICROSOFT WOULD ADOPT THE MOV FILE FORMAT



        25  AS THE STANDARD FOR MULTIMEDIA PLAYBACK?�
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         1  A.   I BELIEVE THAT WAS ON THE LIST.  I DON'T RECALL THE



         2  ORDER OF THE VARIOUS PIECES OF THE PROPOSAL.



         3  Q.   AND ISN'T THE MOV FILE FORMAT A QUICKTIME FILE



         4  FORMAT?



         5  A.   YES, IT IS.



         6  Q.   BUT YOU DON'T MENTION THAT IN YOUR TESTIMONY IN



         7  PARAGRAPH 94 OR PARAGRAPH 95; CORRECT, DR. TEVANIAN?



         8  A.   NO.  AGAIN, AS I SAID, THIS IS A DESCRIPTION OF THE



         9  OVERALL SUMMARY OF WHAT WAS BEING PROPOSED.  I DID NOT GO



        10  THROUGH EVERY SINGLE TERM OR EVERY POINT OF THE PROPOSAL



        11  THAT WAS BEING MADE.



        12  Q.   BUT YOU DID PICK OUT A NUMBER OF THEM IN



        13  PARAGRAPH 95; CORRECT?



        14  A.   YES.



        15  Q.   YOU JUST LEFT OFF THAT ONE; IS THAT RIGHT?



        16  A.   THAT ONE WASN'T MENTIONED, RIGHT.



        17  Q.   YOU JUST DIDN'T THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT?



        18  A.   NOT FOR THE PURPOSES OF MY--OR THE CONTENTS OF MY



        19  TESTIMONY AND THE PURPOSES OF DESCRIBING WHAT I'M TALKING



        20  ABOUT HERE.



        21  Q.   AT THAT MEETING, DIDN'T MR. ENGSTROM PROPOSE THAT AS



        22  PART OF COLLABORATION ON MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES,



        23  MULTIMEDIA PLAYER--THAT WOULD BE THE UNIFORM PLAYER--ON



        24  WINDOWS WOULD DISPLAY THE QUICKTIME LOGO ANY TIME AN MOV



        25  FILE WAS BEING PLAYED?�
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         1  A.   YES, HE DID.



         2  Q.   AND SINCE MICROSOFT WAS PROPOSING TO ADOPT THE MOV



         3  FILE FORMAT, DOESN'T THAT MEAN THAT BASICALLY ALL THE



         4  TIME, THE QUICKTIME FILE--LOGO WOULD BE DISPLAYED WHILE



         5  THOSE FILE FORMATS WERE BEING PLAYED?



         6  A.   WHILE THESE FILE FORMATS WERE BEING PLAYED, YES, BUT



         7  ALL ADOPTING MEANS WAS THEY WOULD ADD A NEW FORMAT THAT



         8  THEY COULD SUPPORT.  THEY COULD STILL HAVE OTHER FILE



         9  FORMATS THAT THEY COULD ALSO MAKE MORE PREDOMINANT, SO



        10  THERE IS NO GUARANTEE OF THE QUICKTIME LOGO BEING



        11  DISPLAYED AT ALL.



        12  Q.   LET ME CLEAR UP ONE OTHER THING, DR. TEVANIAN.  IN



        13  PARAGRAPH 95 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, YOU INDICATE IN



        14  SUBSECTIONS TWO AND THREE--WELL, TWO, THREE AND FOUR, YOU



        15  SAY "MICROSOFT'S INFERIOR," AND THEN YOU REFER TO ONE OF



        16  THREE DIFFERENT THINGS; CORRECT?  THEY VARY FROM TWO,



        17  THREE, AND FOUR.



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   NOW, IT'S TRUE, ISN'T IT, THAT YOU DON'T--YOU'RE NOT



        20  SUGGESTING THAT MICROSOFT THOUGHT THAT ITS RUNTIME



        21  PLATFORMS FOR WINDOWS WAS INFERIOR?



        22  A.   NO, I'M NOT ASSUMING THEY THINK THAT.



        23  Q.   YOU CONSIDERED IT INFERIOR?



        24  A.   YES.



        25  Q.   BUT YOU'RE NOT SUGGESTING THEY DID?�
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         1  A.   I THINK THEY PROBABLY KNEW THEY HAD SOME AREAS WHERE



         2  THEY WERE BEHIND.



         3  Q.   BUT YOU'RE NOT SUGGESTING, ARE YOU, THAT WHAT THEY



         4  DID WAS SAY TO APPLE, "WE KNOW OUR RUNTIME PLATFORM IS NOT



         5  VERY GOOD, BUT YOU HAVE TO ADOPT IT ANYWAY"?



         6  A.   NO.



         7           IN FACT, WHAT THEY WERE DOING WAS, AT LEAST AS



         8  FAR AS I WAS CONCERNED, THEY WERE ATTEMPTING TO SAY, IF WE



         9  ARE GOING TO HAVE THIS CONVERGENCE, WE NEED SOME



        10  TECHNOLOGY TO ENHANCE DIRECTX SO THEY COULD MAKE IT DO



        11  EVERYTHING THAT QUICKTIME COULD DO.



        12  Q.   IN PARAGRAPH 96 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY,



        13  DR. TEVANIAN, YOU REFER TO A "FORCED ABANDONMENT."  DO YOU



        14  SEE THAT?



        15  A.   YES.



        16  Q.   BUT AGAIN, NO THREAT WAS MADE AT THAT MEETING;



        17  CORRECT?



        18  A.   LET'S BE CLEAR ABOUT THIS.  THAT MEETING WAS NOT A



        19  THREATENING MEETING, IN AND OF ITSELF.  THEY CAME IN, AND



        20  THEY WERE VERY PROFESSIONAL, AND THEY WANTED TO BE OPEN,



        21  AND THEY CAME WITH FAIRLY OPEN MINDS.  BUT THEY HAD A



        22  CLEAR AGENDA.  THEIR CLEAR AGENDA WAS TO OWN THE PLAYBACK



        23  COMPONENT WHICH THEY REFERRED TO AS THE RUNTIME PART, AND



        24  THEY WERE VERY CLEAR ABOUT THAT.



        25           IN FACT, I REMEMBER--AND THE REASON I REMEMBER�
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         1  THAT IS MR. ENGSTROM CLEARLY SAID, MY BOSS, PAUL MARITZ,



         2  WHO WAS SOMEWHERE IN THE MANAGEMENT CHAIN ABOVE HIM, SAID,



         3  "THIS IS THE PIECE THAT I NEED TO OWN.  I NEED TO OWN



         4  THIS, AND IT HAS TO BE PART OF WINDOWS.  AND THIS IS WHAT



         5  WE NEED TO BUILD OFFICE AROUND AND ALL OUR OTHER



         6  APPLICATIONS AROUND.  I NEED TO OWN THIS.  I COULD TALK



         7  ABOUT OTHER THINGS, BUT I CANNOT CHANGE FROM OWNING THIS."



         8           AND TO ME--AGAIN, HE WASN'T DOING IT IN A



         9  THREATENING WAY, BUT THAT, TAKEN WITH ALL THE PREVIOUS



        10  MEETINGS, IT WAS AN OVERALL THREAT.  OR IT WAS



        11  CONTINUATION OF THE THREATS WE HAD BEEN RECEIVING.



        12  Q.   AND ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, AT THAT MEETING,



        13  MR. JOBS ASKED MICROSOFT TO ADOPT THE QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY



        14  INSTEAD?



        15  A.   YES, I THINK HE DID.



        16  Q.   NOW, ON PARAGRAPH 96 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, YOU



        17  ALSO TESTIFIED THAT MR. JOBS SUBSEQUENTLY TOLD MICROSOFT



        18  THAT APPLE HAD NO INTEREST IN MICROSOFT'S PROPOSAL;



        19  CORRECT?



        20  A.   YES, THAT'S RIGHT.



        21  Q.   AND IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT A GROUP OF APPLE



        22  EMPLOYEES COMMUNICATED--THE PEOPLE WHO WERE AT THE MEETING



        23  FOR APPLE COMMUNICATED EITHER BY E-MAIL OR TELEPHONE OR



        24  FACE TO FACE AFTER THE MEETING TO COME TO SOME DECISION?



        25  A.   YES.  MY RECOLLECTION IS WE HAD SEVERAL INFORMAL�
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         1  COMMUNICATIONS AMONGST OURSELVES AND CAME TO THAT



         2  CONCLUSION.



         3  Q.   IS IT YOUR VIEW THAT THE PARTICIPANTS WERE ALL



         4  UNANIMOUS IN THAT VIEW?



         5  A.   YES.  NO ONE AGREED THAT THIS WAS THE RIGHT DECISION.



         6  EXCUSE ME.  NO ONE DISAGREED THAT THIS WAS THE RIGHT



         7  DECISION.



         8  Q.   YOU READ MR. SCHILLER'S



         9  TESTIMONY--CORRECT?--DEPOSITION TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE.



        10  A.   YES.



        11  Q.   AND YOU RELIED ON THAT TESTIMONY IN PROVIDING YOUR



        12  DIRECT TESTIMONY IN COURT HERE; RIGHT?



        13  A.   IN PART.



        14  Q.   I'M GOING TO ASK YOU TO LOOK AT A BRIEF EXCERPT OF



        15  THE DEPOSITION OF MR. SCHILLER.  IT'S IN THE SECOND



        16  VOLUME, BEGINNING ON PAGE 24.



        17  A.   I DON'T THINK I HAVE THAT.



        18  Q.   I UNDERSTAND.  I'M GOING TO FISH IT OUT FOR YOU,



        19  DR. TEVANIAN, AND I APOLOGIZE.



        20           I'M GOING TO PLACE THE TRANSCRIPT IN FRONT OF



        21  YOU, DR. TEVANIAN.  IT'S PAGE 24 OF THE OCTOBER 13, 1998,



        22  DEPOSITION OF PHILIP SCHILLER, BEGINNING AT LINE SEVEN.



        23           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)



        24  Q.   ONE HOPES IF THE TECHNOLOGY GODS ARE SMILING ON US,



        25  THIS WILL COME UP ON THE MONITOR IN FRONT OF YOU,�
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         1  DR. TEVANIAN.



         2           (VIDEOTAPE DEPOSITION EXCERPTS:)



         3                QUESTION:  DO YOU RECALL WHETHER ANY OF THE



         4           APPLE EMPLOYEES WHO ATTENDED THIS MEETING MET



         5           TOGETHER AFTER THE MEETING HAD ENDED, TO DISCUSS



         6           AMONGST THEMSELVES WHAT HAD GONE ON AT THE



         7           MEETING?



         8                ANSWER:  NO, I DON'T RECALL A MEETING BEING



         9           HELD AMONGST APPLE EMPLOYEES AFTER THIS WITH



        10           REFERENCE TO THIS MEETING AT ALL.



        11                QUESTION:  OKAY.  HAVE YOU--SINCE THE



        12           MEETING TOOK PLACE, HAVE YOU DISCUSSED THE



        13           MEETING WITH YOUR CO-EMPLOYEES?



        14                ANSWER:  NO.



        15                QUESTION:  NOT AT ALL?



        16                ANSWER:  NO.



        17                QUESTION:  OKAY.  SO, YOU HAVEN'T DISCUSSED



        18           IT WITH MR. TEVANIAN?



        19                ANSWER:  NO, I HAVE NOT.



        20                QUESTION:  OKAY.  OR MR. JOBS?



        21                ANSWER:  NO, I HAVE NOT.



        22                QUESTION:  OR MR. SCHAAFF?



        23                ANSWER:  NO, I HAVE NOT.



        24                QUESTION:  OKAY.



        25  Q.   YOU ALSO READ MR. SCHAAFF'S DEPOSITION; IS THAT�
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         1  CORRECT?



         2  A.   YES, I HAVE.



         3  Q.   AND YOU RELIED ON THAT DEPOSITION IN PREPARING YOUR



         4  TESTIMONY HERE?



         5  A.   YES.



         6  Q.   SO, THEN YOU KNOW THAT HE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT HE'S



         7  NOT AWARE OF ANY FORMAL DECISION BY APPLE CONCERNING THE



         8  PROPOSAL MADE AT THE JUNE 15 MEETING; CORRECT?



         9  A.   I DON'T RECALL IF THAT WAS IN HIS DEPOSITION OR NOT.



        10  Q.   IF YOU WOULD BEAR WITH ME A MINUTE, DR. TEVANIAN, I



        11  WILL FIND THAT FOR YOU.



        12           (PAUSE.)



        13  Q.   MY COLLEAGUES TELL ME YOU SHOULD STILL HAVE THIS



        14  TRANSCRIPT IN FRONT OF YOU.  I KNOW WE ARE PILING THEM UP



        15  THERE.  IT'S THE SEPTEMBER 16, 1998, TRANSCRIPT.



        16  A.   I HAVE IT.



        17  Q.   WOULD YOU TURN TO PAGE 297.  DO YOU HAVE PAGE 297,



        18  DR. TEVANIAN?



        19  A.   YES.



        20  Q.   NOW, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MR. SCHAAFF WAS ASKED THE



        21  FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS.  I'M



        22  GOING TO BEGIN READING ON LINE SIX.  I BEG YOUR PARDON.



        23  I'M BEGINNING TO READ ON LINE NINE, (READING):



        24                QUESTION:  HAS APPLE EVER REACHED A DECISION



        25           AS TO WHETHER TO PURSUE MICROSOFT'S PROPOSAL?�
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         1                ANSWER:  WE HAVE NOT DECIDED TO PURSUE THE



         2           PROPOSAL.  WE HAVE NOT RESPONDED.  I DON'T



         3           BELIEVE THAT WE HAVE RESPONDED FORMALLY BACK TO



         4           MICROSOFT TO SAY NO, AND WE HAVE CERTAINLY NOT



         5           RESPONDED BACK TO THEM WITH A YES ON ANY OF THOSE



         6           PROPOSALS.  SO, THE DEFAULT BEHAVIOR HAS BEEN TO



         7           ASSUME THAT WE SAID NO.



         8                QUESTION:  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER A FINAL



         9           DECISION HAS BEEN MADE AT APPLE?



        10                ANSWER:  I'M NOT AWARE OF A FINAL DECISION



        11           BEING MADE.



        12           IS THAT A CORRECT READING OF THAT TRANSCRIPT,



        13  DR. TEVANIAN?



        14  A.   YES.



        15           AGAIN, AS I MENTIONED, WE DIDN'T HAVE A FORMAL



        16  MEETING.  WE HAD A LOT OF FORMAL DISCUSSIONS--EXCUSE ME,



        17  INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS, AND I KNOW I TALKED TO A LOT OF



        18  PEOPLE ABOUT THIS AND, IN PARTICULAR, ASKED THEM THEIR



        19  OPINIONS.



        20           NOW, WHAT THIS IS TELLING ME IS THAT I GOT



        21  MR. SCHAAFF'S OPINION, AND WE TALKED ABOUT IT, AND WE



        22  AGREED IT WASN'T THE RIGHT THING TO DO.  WE PROBABLY JUST



        23  NEVER GOT BACK TO HIM AND SAID WE FORMALLY DENY THE OFFER.



        24  EITHER THAT OR HE FORGOT.



        25  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IN THE DISCUSSIONS�
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         1  BETWEEN APPLE AND MICROSOFT PERSONNEL, MICROSOFT PERSONNEL



         2  EXPLAINED THAT HAVING A SINGLE APPROACH FOR MULTIMEDIA



         3  PLAYBACK AS OPPOSED TO DIFFERENT APPROACHES FROM APPLE AND



         4  MICROSOFT, WOULD OPTIMIZE THE END-USER EXPERIENCE?



         5           THE COURT:  WOULD YOU ASK THAT AGAIN?



         6           MR. EDELMAN:  YES.



         7  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         8  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE THAT DURING THE DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN



         9  APPLE AND MICROSOFT PERSONNEL, MICROSOFT PERSONNEL



        10  EXPLAINED THAT HAVING A SINGLE APPROACH FOR MULTIMEDIA



        11  PLAYBACK AS OPPOSED TO DIFFERENT APPROACHES FROM APPLE AND



        12  MICROSOFT, WOULD OPTIMIZE THE END-USER EXPERIENCE?



        13  A.   YES, I DO RECALL THAT, AND THAT'S AN IMPORTANT POINT



        14  BECAUSE WE AGREE THAT, IN GENERAL, IF YOU COULD ACHIEVE



        15  THAT, THAT IS GOOD.  HOWEVER, THERE IS A DIFFERENT--WE



        16  HAVE A DIFFERENT VIEW OF HOW TO ACHIEVE THAT THAN



        17  MICROSOFT DOES.



        18           IN PARTICULAR, WE VIEW THE WAY TO ACHIEVE THAT IS



        19  TO ESTABLISH OPEN STANDARDS WHERE EVERYONE CAN COMPETE



        20  WITH DIFFERENT IMPLEMENTATIONS, AND THEY COULD COMPETE



        21  BASED ON THE QUALITY OF THE IMPLEMENTATIONS OR OTHER



        22  METRICS THAT WOULD BE IMPORTANT TO CONSUMERS.



        23           IN THE MICROSOFT MODEL, THE GOAL WAS TO CONTROL



        24  IT, SO NOT ONLY WOULD THEY CONTROL THE INTERFACES, BUT



        25  THEY WOULD CONTROL THE IMPLEMENTATIONS.  AND BASICALLY,�
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         1  WHAT THEY WERE DOING WAS VIEWING THIS AS AN EXTENSION OF



         2  THEIR OPERATING SYSTEM.



         3           SO, WHILE IT MAY HAVE APPEARED TO HAVE BENEFITED



         4  CONSUMERS, THE WAY THEY WERE PROPOSING TO ACHIEVE IT WE



         5  DID NOT AGREE WITH.



         6  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THE MICROSOFT



         7  PERSONNEL TOLD APPLE IN THE COMMUNICATIONS THAT YOU



         8  DISCUSS IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY THAT IF APPLE WAS NOT



         9  INTERESTED IN COOPERATING WITH MICROSOFT IN MULTIMEDIA



        10  TECHNOLOGIES, THE TWO COMPANIES COULD CONTINUE TO OFFER



        11  ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS.



        12  A.   ARE YOU SAYING THEY'RE JUST TELLING US WE DIDN'T HAVE



        13  TO TAKE THE DEAL?



        14  Q.   YES.



        15  A.   YES, OF COURSE.  THEY DIDN'T SAY YOU HAVE TO TAKE



        16  THIS DEAL.



        17  Q.   OF COURSE, RIGHT NOW, THEY DO OFFER--THE TWO



        18  COMPANIES DO OFFER ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS; CORRECT?



        19  A.   YES, WE DO.



        20  Q.   SO, ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THE ONLY REASON



        21  THAT APPLE DID NOT AGREE TO COLLABORATE WITH MICROSOFT IN



        22  ACCORDANCE WITH PROPOSALS THAT MICROSOFT HAS MADE IS THAT



        23  APPLE JUST DIDN'T THINK THEY WERE GETTING THE BETTER END



        24  OF THE BARGAIN?



        25  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT TRUE.  THE REASON WE DECIDED NOT TO�
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         1  ACCEPT THEIR DEAL WAS BECAUSE--LET ME RESTART.



         2           THERE IS A NUMBER OF REASONS.  FIRST OF ALL, WE



         3  THOUGHT WE HAD SUPERIOR TECHNOLOGY WITH QUICKTIME, AND WE



         4  DIDN'T WANT TO ENTER INTO A DEAL THAT WOULD EFFECTIVELY



         5  KILL IT.



         6           NEXT, WE THOUGHT THAT THEIR GOAL, EVEN IF THEY



         7  COULD DO SOMETHING TO MAKE IT AS FUNCTIONAL AS QUICKTIME,



         8  WAS GOING TO UNDERMINE ONE OF THE BIGGEST BENEFITS OF



         9  QUICKTIME, WHICH IS TO ENABLE A NEW PLATFORM FOR NEW STYLE



        10  APPLICATIONS, THOSE BASED ON CONTENT RATHER THAN ON THE



        11  TRADITIONAL PROGRAMMING.  AND SO, THEIR PROPOSAL JUST



        12  SEEMED TO UNDERMINE ALL OF OUR GOALS, AND THAT'S WHY WE



        13  REJECTED IT.



        14  Q.   YOU MENTIONED THE DIFFERENCE IN APPROACHES BETWEEN



        15  APPLE AND MICROSOFT, AND YOU CHARACTERIZED APPLE'S



        16  APPROACH AS AN APPROACH TOWARDS OPEN TECHNOLOGY; IS THAT



        17  FAIR?



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   APPLE DOES HAVE ARRANGEMENTS FOR EXCLUSIVE KODAK



        20  LICENSES, DOESN'T IT?



        21  A.   YES, WE DO.



        22  Q.   SO, NO ONE ELSE CAN PLAY THAT MULTIMEDIA CONTENT, THE



        23  MULTIMEDIA CONTENT THAT RELIES ON THOSE KODAKS, WITHOUT



        24  APPLE'S PERMISSION; RIGHT?



        25  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.�
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         1  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO



         2  PARAGRAPH TEN OF YOUR WRITTEN TESTIMONY.  IT'S ON PAGE



         3  THREE.



         4  A.   OKAY.



         5  Q.   AND YOU REFER THERE TO MAC OS 8.5; CORRECT?



         6  A.   YES.



         7  Q.   AND SINCE THE SUBMISSION OF YOUR TESTIMONY, MAC OS



         8  8.5 HAS BEEN RELEASED; CORRECT?



         9  A.   YES, IT HAS.



        10  Q.   IT'S AVAILABLE FOR RETAILERS WORLDWIDE; IS THAT



        11  RIGHT?



        12  A.   YES.



        13  Q.   AND IT WILL SOON BE SHIPPING WITH MACINTOSH



        14  COMPUTERS; CORRECT?



        15  A.   YES.



        16  Q.   AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT APPLE'S PROMOTING THE OS 8.5



        17  IS THE WORLD'S MOST INTERNET SAVVY OPERATING SYSTEM?



        18  A.   THAT COULD BE OUR MARKETING LITERATURE.  I HAVEN'T



        19  LOOKED AT IT.



        20           MR. EDELMAN:  WE WOULD OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT



        21  1756, YOUR HONOR.  THIS IS A TWO-PAGE DOCUMENT FROM THE



        22  APPLE WEB SITE BEARING THE TITLE MAC OS 8.5.  "FASTER.



        23  SMARTER.  FAR MORE CLEVER."



        24           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



        25           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1756 IS ADMITTED.�
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         1                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1756 WAS



         2                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         3  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         4  Q.   DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN?



         5  A.   I HAVEN'T SEEN THIS.  LOOKS LIKE A WEB PAGE IN



         6  PARTICULAR, BUT IT DOES LOOK LIKE SOME OF OUR MAC OS 8.5



         7  MARKETING.



         8  Q.   UNDERNEATH THE TITLE YOU SEE "MAC OS 8, 5 THE WORLD'S



         9  MOST INTERNET-SAVVY OPERATING SYSTEM"?



        10  A.   YES, I SEE THAT.



        11  Q.   WOULD YOU SAY THAT'S CONSISTENT WITH APPLE'S



        12  MARKETING PITCH FOR THE OS 8.5?



        13  A.   YES.



        14  Q.   WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT APPLE TAKES THAT



        15  MARKETING POSITION BECAUSE APPLE BELIEVES THAT'S WHAT



        16  CONSUMERS WANT?



        17  A.   YES.



        18  Q.   IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION JUST ABOUT HALFWAY DOWN



        19  THE FIRST PAGE, DX 1756, YOU SEE IN BOLD LETTERS "TEN



        20  GREAT REASONS TO BUY MAC OS 8.5"?



        21  A.   YES.



        22  Q.   YOU SEE THAT THE FIRST REASON LISTED IS, "USE



        23  SHERLOCK TO QUICKLY SEARCH THE INTERNET AND YOUR DISKS"?



        24  A.   YES.



        25  Q.   WHAT IS SHERLOCK, DR. TEVANIAN?�
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         1  A.   SHERLOCK IS A NEW FEATURE OF MAC OS 8.5 THAT PROVIDES



         2  A NUMBER OF WAYS FOR THE USER TO SEARCH, WHETHER IT WOULD



         3  BE THE INTERNET OR DISKS OR LOCAL NETWORKS.



         4  Q.   AND IS IT TRUE THAT SHERLOCK GIVES THE USER THE



         5  ABILITY TO SEARCH WITHOUT REQUIRING THE USER TO OPEN A



         6  BROWSER?



         7  A.   YES, THAT'S RIGHT.



         8  Q.   AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT APPLE CONSIDERS THIS FEATURE



         9  TO BE BUILT INTO THE MAC OS?



        10  A.   NO.  ACTUALLY, I CONSIDER IT TO BE BUNDLED WITH THE



        11  OS.



        12  Q.   LET ME SEE IF WE HAVE ANOTHER COPY OF THIS



        13  DEPOSITION, DR. TEVANIAN.



        14           (PAUSE.)



        15           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)



        16  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, IS IT TRUE THAT ON JULY 17 OF THIS



        17  YEAR, YOU TESTIFIED IN DEPOSITION IN THIS ACTION?



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   AND IF YOU WOULD DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 73,



        20  LINE EIGHT, YOU WERE ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS, AND



        21  DID YOU GIVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS, (READING):



        22                QUESTION:  WHAT IS THE NEW FIND CAPABILITIES



        23           REFERRED TO THERE?



        24                ANSWER:  NEW FIND CAPABILITIES REFERRED TO A



        25           FEATURE THAT WE CALLED SHERLOCK, WHICH ALLOWS OUR�
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         1           CUSTOMERS TO HAVE AN ENHANCED USER EXPERIENCE



         2           WHEN IT COMES TO FINDING DATA, EITHER ON THEIR



         3           HARD DISKS IN TERMS OF FILES, CONTENTS OF FILES,



         4           OR IN TERMS OF FINDING THINGS ON THE INTERNET.



         5                QUESTION:  IN THE MAC OS 8, WILL THE FIND



         6           FUNCTIONALITY ENABLE THE USER TO SEARCH BOTH THE



         7           INTERNET AND THE HARD DISK?



         8                ANSWER:  YOU MEAN 8.5?



         9                QUESTION:  8.5.



        10                ANSWER:  YES.



        11                QUESTION:  THE MAC OS 8.1 USING THE FIND



        12           FUNCTIONALITY, CAN THE USER ONLY SEARCH THE HARD



        13           DISK?



        14                ANSWER:  THEY CAN ONLY SEARCH THE HARD DISK



        15           AND ONLY BASED ON FILES.



        16                QUESTION:  WELL, THE ABILITY TO SEARCH THE



        17           INTERNET USING THE FIND FUNCTIONALITY WOULD BE A



        18           NEW FEATURE IN MAC OS 8.5?



        19                ANSWER:  THE WAY WE ARE DOING IT IS A NEW



        20           FEATURE, YES.



        21                QUESTION:  HOW IS IT A NEW FEATURE?  CAN YOU



        22           DESCRIBE WHAT'S NEW ABOUT THE FEATURE FROM MAC OS



        23           8.1 TO MAC OS 8.5.



        24                ANSWER:  YES.  WHAT'S NEW IS IT DOESN'T



        25           REQUIRE THE USE OF A BROWSER, FIRST OF ALL.�
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         1                SECONDLY, IT'S AN INTEGRATED FIND FEATURE



         2           WHICH IT'S INTEGRATED INTO THE NORMAL FIND PANEL



         3           THE WAY YOU WOULD NORMALLY FIND INFORMATION ON



         4           YOUR COMPUTER, AND IT'S INTEGRATED IN SUCH A WAY



         5           THAT YOU COULD ACTUALLY USE MULTIPLE INTERNET



         6           ENGINES OR OTHER ENGINES THAT MAY NOT EVEN BE



         7           SEARCH ENGINES, FOR EXAMPLE, ENCYCLOPEDIAS TO



         8           SEARCH INFORMATION.



         9                QUESTION:  HOW WILL THIS FIND FEATURE ACCESS



        10           THE INTERNET WITHOUT REQUIRING THE USE OF A



        11           BROWSER?



        12                ANSWER:  IT USES PROTOCOLS.  AGAIN, INTERNET



        13           PROTOCOLS THAT ARE LOWER LEVEL THAN THE BROWSER



        14           TO INTERACT WITH VARIOUS SEARCH ENGINES AND OTHER



        15           SERVERS THAT WE CONNECT TO TO GET THE INFORMATION



        16           FROM.



        17                QUESTION:  WHAT INTERNET PROTOCOLS DOES IT



        18           USE?



        19                ANSWER:  I DON'T KNOW THE EXACT PROTOCOLS IT



        20           USES.  IT WOULD BE BASED ON IP, OF COURSE,



        21           THOUGH.



        22           WOULD THAT BE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY?  IP?



        23  A.   NO, THAT WOULD BE INTERNET PROTOCOL.



        24  Q.   OKAY, (READING):



        25                QUESTION:  USING THE DISTINCTION YOU DREW�
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         1           BEFORE BETWEEN BUILT-IN AND BUNDLING, WILL THIS



         2           FUNCTIONALITY BE BUILT INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM?



         3                ANSWER:  YES, IT WILL.



         4           IS THAT TESTIMONY--DID I READ THAT TESTIMONY



         5  CORRECTLY?



         6  A.   YOU READ IT CORRECTLY, AND THERE IS A BIG PROBLEM



         7  WITH THIS QUESTION.  I SHOULDN'T HAVE ANSWERED IT.  IT'S



         8  ASKING ME TO USE A DISTINCTION THAT I DREW EARLIER BETWEEN



         9  BUILT-IN AND BUNDLING, WILL IT BE BUILT INTO THE OPERATING



        10  SYSTEM.  I NEVER PROPERLY DREW SUCH A DISTINCTION.



        11           AND, IN FACT, I REALLY SHOULD EXPLAIN THIS



        12  BECAUSE THIS IS IMPORTANT.



        13           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        14           THE WITNESS:  WHEN I GAVE THIS DEPOSITION, I WAS



        15  INTERCHANGING WORDS LIKE BUILT-IN AND BUNDLED.  THEY



        16  ACTUALLY SOUNDED A LOT ALIKE.  IF IT WAS BUILT-IN, IT WAS



        17  BUNDLED, AND IT SOUNDS LIKE THE SAME.  AND I THINK I USED



        18  THE WORD "INTEGRATED" IN A COUPLE OF PLACES TO BE THE



        19  SAME--TO HAVE THE SAME MEANING.



        20           SO, YOU WILL ACTUALLY SEE INSTANCES IN THE



        21  DEPOSITION WHERE I SAY THINGS ARE BUILT-IN OR BUNDLED, AND



        22  OFTEN THEY'RE INTERCHANGED, AND IN THE DEPOSITION I NEVER



        23  GAVE A GOOD DISTINCTION AT THE TIME FOR WHAT IT WAS.  I



        24  WAS BEING VERY LAX IN THE TERMINOLOGY, AND I WAS NEVER



        25  ASKED TO PIN IT DOWN.�
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         1           THE COURT:  IS THERE A DISTINCTION?



         2           THE WITNESS:  WELL, I BELIEVE A DISTINCTION CAN



         3  BE MADE, AND LET ME DESCRIBE WHAT I THINK A REASONABLE



         4  DISTINCTION IS.



         5           I BELIEVE THAT YOU COULD REFER TO A FUNCTION AS



         6  BUILT-IN OR INTEGRATED--LET'S JUST CALL THEM THE SAME FOR



         7  NOW--AS SOMETHING THAT THE OPERATING SYSTEM ITSELF IS



         8  DEPENDENT ON TO WORK.  SO, IF YOU WERE TO REMOVE FROM THE



         9  OPERATING SYSTEM A BUILT-IN FUNCTION, THE OPERATING SYSTEM



        10  WOULD FAIL IN SOME SIGNIFICANT WAY.



        11           ON THE OTHER HAND, A BUNDLED FEATURE WOULD BE A



        12  FEATURE THAT COULD BE EASILY REMOVED, AND IT WOULDN'T



        13  AFFECT THE OVERALL FUNCTION OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  IT



        14  WOULD AFFECT THE FEATURE ITSELF.



        15           SO, LET'S TALK ABOUT THE CASE OF--



        16           THE COURT:  WHAT WOULD THEN BE THE DIFFERENCE



        17  BETWEEN BUNDLED AND RUN ON TOP OF?



        18           THE WITNESS:  SO THEN THE DIFFERENCE WOULD BE,



        19  BUNDLED, IT WOULD COME WITH THE OPERATING SYSTEM, WHEREAS



        20  RUN ON TOP OF, YOU PURCHASE IT SEPARATELY AND ADD IT TO



        21  IT.  SO IT'S MORE A DIFFERENCE OF PACKAGING, SO YOU MIGHT,



        22  FOR EXAMPLE, BUY A WORD PROCESSING APPLICATION THAT CAN



        23  RUN ON TOP OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  ON THE OTHER HAND, A



        24  VERY SIMPLE TEXT EDITOR MIGHT BE BUNDLED WITH THE



        25  OPERATING SYSTEM JUST SO OUT OF THE BOX THE USER HAS�
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         1  SOMETHING EASY TO DO.



         2           SO, BY THIS DEFINITION, THE SHERLOCK FEATURE IS



         3  SOMETHING THAT CAN EASILY BE REMOVED FROM THE OPERATING



         4  SYSTEM.  WHEN YOU REMOVE IT, THE OPERATING SYSTEM RUNS



         5  FINE.  YOU JUST CAN'T USE SHERLOCK.



         6           THE COURT:  ARE THESE DISTINCTIONS YOU ARE MAKING



         7  RIGHT NOW DISTINCTIONS THAT ARE RECOGNIZED IN THE



         8  INDUSTRY?



         9           THE WITNESS:  I THINK THAT'S FAIR TO SAY, YES.



        10           THE COURT:  THEY ARE RECOGNIZED IN THE INDUSTRY?



        11           THE WITNESS:  YES, I THINK SO.  THAT WOULD BE MY



        12  OPINION.



        13           THE COURT:  OKAY.



        14  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        15  Q.   I BELIEVE WE COVERED YESTERDAY THAT A MACINTOSH USER



        16  COULD USE EITHER INTERNET EXPLORER OR NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR



        17  TO BROWSE THE WEB; IS THAT FAIR?



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   AND ISN'T IT FAIR TO SAY THAT APPLE PROVIDES BOTH



        20  BROWSERS BECAUSE IT BELIEVES THERE IS CUSTOMER DEMAND FOR



        21  BOTH BROWSERS?



        22  A.   YES.



        23  Q.   AND ISN'T IT ALSO TRUE THAT YOU DON'T BELIEVE THAT



        24  INCLUDING MORE THAN ONE BROWSING TECHNOLOGY ON MAC WOULD



        25  RESULT IN ANY CUSTOMER CONFUSION?�
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         1  A.   NO, WE HAVE NOT HEARD ABOUT CONFUSION BASED ON THAT.



         2  Q.   MAC OS 8.5 ALSO INCLUDES A FEATURE CALLED "APPLE



         3  HELP"; CORRECT?



         4  A.   YES.



         5  Q.   AND THAT'S AN HTML HELP-BASED SYSTEM; CORRECT?



         6  A.   YES, IT IS.



         7  Q.   AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT AN HTML-BASED HELP



         8  SYSTEM USES THE HTML PROTOCOL AS THE DATA FORMAT TO STORE



         9  THE CONTENTS OF THE HELP FILE?



        10  A.   I WOULD SAY IT A LITTLE BIT DIFFERENTLY.  I WOULD SAY



        11  IT USES THE HTML FORMAT NOT PROTOCOL, BUT BASICALLY, YES.



        12  Q.   AND IT REQUIRES AN HTML RENDERER?



        13  A.   YES.



        14  Q.   NOW, THE MAC OS 8.5 ALLOWS THE USER TO PLACE AN ICON



        15  ON THE DESKTOP THAT ALLOWS DIRECT ACCESS TO A PARTICULAR



        16  WEB SITE; CORRECT?



        17  A.   YES, IT DOES.



        18  Q.   AND IT ALSO INCLUDES A FEATURE CALLED THE "INTERNET



        19  SETUP ASSISTANT"; CORRECT?



        20  A.   YES, IT DOES.



        21  Q.   AND WOULD YOU JUST EXPLAIN BRIEFLY WHAT THAT IS,



        22  DR. TEVANIAN.



        23  A.   SURE.  THE INTERNET SETUP ASSISTANT IS A FEATURE



        24  WHEREBY IF YOU DON'T HAVE AN ACCOUNT TO GET ON THE



        25  INTERNET YET, YOU COULD USE A SETUP ASSISTANT TO DIAL UP�
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         1  SOME LOCAL COMPUTER AND GET AN ACCOUNT SET UP.



         2           IT COULD BE ALSO USED FOR MORE ADVANCED NETWORK



         3  SETTINGS AND THINGS LIKE THAT, TOO.



         4  Q.   WAS THAT FEATURE, THE INTERNET SETUP ASSISTANT AND



         5  MAC OS 8.0 AND IN 8.1 AS WELL?



         6  A.   YES, IT WAS.



         7  Q.   AND THE SERVER THAT'S BEING ACCESSED, IS THAT A



         8  SERVER RUN BY NETSCAPE?



         9  A.   IT USED TO BE.  IT NO LONGER IS.



        10  Q.   AND AGAIN, THE INTERNET SETUP ASSISTANT IS A FEATURE



        11  THAT APPLE INCLUDED WITH THE OS BECAUSE IT BELIEVES



        12  CONSUMERS WANT THAT; CORRECT?



        13  A.   YES.



        14  Q.   WASN'T IT A GOAL OF APPLE IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE



        15  MAC OS 8 TO INTEGRATE THE INTERNET INTO THE CORE OPERATING



        16  SYSTEM?



        17  A.   TO A CERTAIN EXTENT.  I WOULD SAY THE BIGGER GOAL WAS



        18  TO HAVE A GOOD INTEGRATED USER EXPERIENCE RELATED TO THE



        19  INTERNET.



        20           MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



        21  OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1759.  THIS IS A FOUR-PAGE



        22  DOCUMENT FROM THE APPLE WEB SITE.  IT'S DENOMINATED "PRESS



        23  RELEASE" AND BEARS THE TITLE "APPLE PLANS TO PROVIDE



        24  CUSTOMERS WITH BEST-OF-CLASS INTERNET ACCESS WITH



        25  MAC OS 8."�
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         1           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         2           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1759 IS ADMITTED.



         3                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1759 WAS



         4                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         5  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         6  Q.   DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN?



         7  A.   YES, I DO.



         8  Q.   WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



         9  A.   IT IS AN APPLE PRESS RELEASE.



        10  Q.   DATED MAY 13, 1997?  WOULD THAT BE FAIR?



        11  A.   YES.



        12  Q.   WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE LAST THREE



        13  LINES OF THE FIRST PARAGRAPH.  DO YOU SEE THAT IT SAYS,



        14  "SCHEDULED TO BE RELEASED THIS SUMMER, MAC OS 8 REAFFIRMS



        15  APPLE'S CONTINUING EFFORTS TO INTEGRATE THE INTERNET INTO



        16  THE CORE OPERATING SYSTEM"?



        17  A.   YES.



        18  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THAT EFFORT TO INTEGRATE



        19  THE INTERNET INTO THE CORE OPERATING SYSTEM WAS SOMETHING



        20  THAT APPLE WAS ANNOUNCING TO THE PUBLIC AS A BENEFICIAL



        21  ENDEAVOR?



        22  A.   YES, I THINK SO.  WHAT WE WERE TRYING TO DO THERE IS



        23  MAKE THE POINT THAT WE WERE USING A NUMBER OF TECHNIQUES



        24  TO MAKE THE OVERALL INTERNET EXPERIENCE BETTER AND BETTER



        25  AND BETTER, AND WE WOULD USE TECHNIQUES, IN SOME CASES, BY�
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         1  BUILDING IN TECHNOLOGIES, AND IN OTHER CASES BUNDLING IT



         2  WITH THE OS.



         3  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THE DOCUMENT WE REFERRED



         4  TO TALKS ABOUT INTEGRATING THE INTERNET INTO THE CORE



         5  OPERATING SYSTEM?



         6  A.   YES, BUT I WOULD CAUTION YOU NOT TO ASSUME THAT



         7  MARKETING DOCUMENTS TALK ABOUT HOW TECHNOLOGY IS BUILT.



         8  Q.   IS IT CORRECT THAT THE CODE NAME THAT APPLE HAD FOR



         9  THE MAC OS 8.5 WAS ALLEGRA?



        10  A.   YES.



        11  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE THAT ONE OF APPLE'S GOALS FOR



        12  DEVELOPMENT OF ALLEGRA WAS INCREASED INTERNET INTEGRATION



        13  INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM?



        14  A.   AGAIN, GIVEN THE SAME CAVEAT I HAD BEFORE.



        15  Q.   THAT, AS MARKETING-SPEAK?



        16  A.   FROM A MARKETING PERSPECTIVE, IT WAS OUR GOAL TO HAVE



        17  A BETTER INTEGRATED USER EXPERIENCE OVERALL FOR THE USER,



        18  AND WE ACHIEVED THAT BY INTEGRATING SOME PIECES OR



        19  BUILDING SOME PIECES INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM AND BY



        20  BUNDLING OTHER PIECES.



        21  Q.   WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT APPLE



        22  USES THIS MARKETING APPROACH BECAUSE IT BELIEVES CONSUMERS



        23  WANT THE INTERNET INTEGRATED INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM?



        24  A.   WELL, CONSUMERS WANT THE INTERNET.  THAT'S WHAT THEY



        25  WANT.�
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         1  Q.   WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY THAT, SIR?



         2  A.   WHAT I MEAN IS, THE INTERNET IS A BIG RAGE TODAY.



         3  PEOPLE KNOW THEY WANT TO BUY COMPUTERS TO GET ON THE



         4  INTERNET.  AND IF YOU TELL THEM IT'S INTEGRATED IN,



         5  ESPECIALLY FROM A USER EXPERIENCE, THEY LIKE THAT.  THEY



         6  DON'T CARE THAT IT'S BUILT IN.



         7           IN FACT, THEY DON'T CARE WHETHER THINGS ARE BUILT



         8  IN OR BUNDLED.  IF THEY WANT TO USE A WORD PROCESSOR, THEY



         9  DON'T CARE IF IT'S BUILT IN OR BUNDLED FROM A TECHNOLOGY



        10  PERSPECTIVE.  THEY JUST CARE THAT IT'S THERE.  BUT IT



        11  SOUNDS GOOD WHEN IT SOUNDS LIKE IT'S INTEGRATED.



        12           THE COURT:  DO YOU HAVE AN ESTIMATE OF HOW MUCH



        13  LONGER YOU ARE GOING TO BE?



        14           MR. EDELMAN:  I COULDN'T HEAR YOU.



        15           THE COURT:  DO YOU HAVE AN ESTIMATE OF HOW MUCH



        16  LONGER YOU ARE GOING TO BE?  I'M NOT GOING TO HOLD YOU TO



        17  IT.  I'M JUST ASKING FOR PLANNING PURPOSES.



        18           MR. EDELMAN:  PERHAPS ANOTHER HOUR OR SO.



        19           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  MR. MALONE, DO YOU HAVE



        20  AN ESTIMATE AS TO HOW LONG YOUR REDIRECT WILL BE?  AGAIN,



        21  AN ESTIMATE.



        22           MR. MALONE:  I WOULD WANT TO CONSULT A LITTLE



        23  BIT.  I GUESS IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD OF 45 MINUTES TO AN



        24  HOUR, BUT I'M NOT CERTAIN.



        25           THE COURT:  YOU'RE CONTEMPLATING THAT�

                                                           47



         1  DR. TEVANIAN WOULD BE BACK HERE NEXT WEEK, I WOULD



         2  IMAGINE?



         3           MR. MALONE:  I WAS CERTAINLY HOPING TO AVOID



         4  THAT.  BUT GIVEN MR. EDELMAN'S SCHEDULE, I'M NOT SURE



         5  THAT'S POSSIBLE TO AVOID IT.



         6           MR. EDELMAN:  I DON'T WANT TO MISLEAD ANYONE AT



         7  ALL.  AN HOUR IS A BALLPARK.



         8           THE COURT:  ALL I ASKED FOR WAS AN ESTIMATE.



         9           ALL RIGHT.  LET'S TAKE A 10-MINUTE RECESS.



        10           (BRIEF RECESS.)



        11           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        12           MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



        13  OFFER DEFENDANT'S 1760.  THIS IS AN EIGHT-PAGE DOCUMENT



        14  FROM MACTECH MAGAZINE, WHICH IS AN INTERNET PUBLICATION.



        15  IT IS ENTITLED "MACUSER INTERVIEWS AVIE TEVANIAN."  IT



        16  APPEARS TO BE DATED FEBRUARY 24, 1997.



        17           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



        18           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1760 IS ADMITTED.



        19                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1760 WAS



        20                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        21  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        22  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU RECALL BEING INTERVIEWED BY



        23  ANDREW GORE OF MACUSER?



        24  A.   I HAVE BEEN INTERVIEWED BY MR. GORE SEVERAL TIMES.  I



        25  DON'T RECALL THIS INTERVIEW IN PARTICULAR.�
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         1  Q.   WHAT IS MACUSER?



         2  A.   MACUSER WAS A MAGAZINE, AND MAY STILL BE A MAGAZINE.



         3  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHO PUBLISHES IT?



         4  A.   I'M NOT SURE WHO THE PUBLISHER IS, NO.



         5  Q.   I WOULD LIKE TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE SEVEN.



         6  YOU COULD MAKE THAT DETERMINATION BECAUSE IT SAYS PAGE



         7  SEVEN OF EIGHT IN THE TOP RIGHT CORNER.  DO YOU SEE AT THE



         8  TOP OF THE PAGE, THE QUESTION, "WHAT MODERN OS FEATURES



         9  WILL RHAPSODY SUPPORT?"



        10  A.   YES.



        11  Q.   AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT OS MEANS OPERATING



        12  SYSTEM?



        13  A.   YES.



        14  Q.   DO YOU SEE IT SAYS, "IT WILL SUPPORT ALL THE THINGS



        15  THAT PEOPLE EXPECT, LIKE VIRTUAL MEMORY PROTECTION,



        16  SYMMETRIC MULTI-PROCESSING, MULTI-TASKING, ENTERPRISE



        17  COMMUNICATION, ADVANCED NETWORKING, GREAT, GREAT WEB



        18  SERVICES--ALL THOSE MODERN FEATURES YOU EXPECT THESE



        19  DAYS."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        20  A.   YES.



        21  Q.   DOES THAT ACCURATELY REFLECT YOUR ANSWER TO MR. GORE?



        22  A.   WELL, AGAIN, I DON'T RECALL THIS INTERVIEW



        23  SPECIFICALLY.  I DON'T EVEN KNOW WHAT "ENTERPRISE



        24  COMMUNICATION" MEANS IN THAT CONTEXT.  SO, I PRESUME I



        25  GAVE HIM THAT ANSWER, BUT I DON'T KNOW WHAT IT COMPLETELY�
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         1  MEANS.



         2  Q.   WHAT DID YOU MEAN BY GREAT, GREAT WEB SERVICES?



         3  A.   I THINK THAT WAS PROBABLY MARKETING THERE.



         4  Q.   IS THIS RESPONSE ENTIRELY MARKETING, A MARKETING TYPE



         5  PITCH?



         6  A.   NO, I SUPPOSE--I WAS PROBABLY THINKING ABOUT THE



         7  ABILITY TO RUN THINGS LIKE WEB SERVERS ON TOP OF THE



         8  OPERATING SYSTEM.  OF COURSE, "THRIM BROWSERS," FTP



         9  SERVICES, MAIL SERVICES, THINGS LIKE THAT.



        10  Q.   SO, IT WOULD BE FAIR TO SAY THAT AT LEAST PART OF



        11  YOUR ANSWER REFERS TO TECHNOLOGY AS OPPOSED TO MARKETING?



        12  A.   WELL, MARKETING OF THE TECHNOLOGY, YES.



        13  Q.   I'M SORRY IF I'M CONFUSED, AND I'M SORRY TO HAVE TO



        14  REPEAT THE QUESTION, BUT IS YOUR ANSWER REALLY JUST



        15  MARKETING-SPEAK, OR ARE YOU ADDRESSING TECHNOLOGICAL



        16  ISSUES FROM THE PERSPECTIVE OF A SOFTWARE DEVELOPER?



        17  A.   LET ME CLARIFY WHAT I'M SAYING.  WHAT I'M SAYING IS,



        18  FIRST OF ALL, I DON'T EVEN RECALL THIS INTERVIEW



        19  SPECIFICALLY.  IF I WERE TO PROJECT BACK IN TIME WHEN THIS



        20  CLAIMS TO BE FEBRUARY 24TH, THAT WAS JUST A COUPLE OF



        21  WEEKS AFTER I STARTED WITH APPLE.  WE WERE JUST IN THE



        22  PROCESS OF DEFINING WHAT THE PRODUCT CALLED "RHAPSODY"



        23  WOULD BE.



        24           I DON'T KNOW IF AT THAT TIME I WAS THINKING OF



        25  SPECIFIC WEB SERVICES IN THIS CONTEXT, BUT I COULD BELIEVE�
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         1  THAT I WAS THINKING ABOUT THINGS LIKE WEB SERVERS, MAIL



         2  THINGS, A BUNCH OF THINGS LIKE THAT.  I'M JUST SAYING I



         3  DON'T HAVE A DIRECT RECOLLECTION OF EXACTLY WHAT I MEANT



         4  WHEN I SAID THIS AT THAT TIME.



         5  Q.   OKAY.  NOT LIMITING YOU, THEN, TO THE ARTICLE BECAUSE



         6  YOU HAVE EXPLAINED THE EXTENT OF YOUR RECOLLECTION ABOUT



         7  THAT, BUT IN GENERAL, AND CERTAINLY AT THAT TIME PERIOD,



         8  WHEN YOU ADDRESSED WITH OTHER PEOPLE THE FEATURES THAT



         9  RHAPSODY WOULD HAVE, DID YOU CONSIDER THEM TO INCLUDE, IN



        10  WORDS OR SUBSTANCE, "GREAT, GREAT WEB SERVICES"?



        11  A.   YES.



        12  Q.   AND WHEN YOU HAD THAT IN MIND, WHAT DID YOU MEAN?



        13  A.   AGAIN, I DON'T RECALL AT THIS POINT IN TIME WHAT I



        14  WAS THINKING.  IT COULD HAVE MEANT A NUMBER OF THINGS,



        15  INCLUDING THE ONES I JUST PREVIOUSLY MENTIONED.



        16           MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



        17  LIKE TO OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 192.  THIS IS A



        18  MULTI-PAGE DOCUMENT BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBERS AP 13



        19  000244 THROUGH 263.  IT IS HEADED OR HAS THE TITLE



        20  "INTERNET PRODUCTS STRATEGY STRAWMAN," AND IT HAS A DATE



        21  AT THE BOTTOM OF SEPTEMBER 11, 1995.



        22           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION.



        23           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 192 IS ADMITTED.



        24                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 192 WAS



        25                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)�
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         1  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         2  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, JUST SO WE GET STARTED, IT'S TRUE THAT



         3  YOU WERE NOT EMPLOYED BY APPLE IN SEPTEMBER OF 1995;



         4  CORRECT?



         5  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



         6  Q.   DID YOU CONSIDER THIS DOCUMENT IN THE PREPARATION OF



         7  YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?



         8  A.   NO, I DID NOT.



         9  Q.   BUT YOU WERE AWARE OF ITS EXISTENCE AT THE TIME;



        10  CORRECT?



        11  A.   ACTUALLY, I DON'T RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT.



        12  Q.   WELL, IF YOU LOOK ON THE FIRST PAGE, THERE IS AN



        13  EXHIBIT STICKER, TEVANIAN 12, 7/16/98.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        14  A.   YES.



        15  Q.   WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT THAT WAS THE STICKER



        16  FROM ONE OF YOUR DEPOSITIONS IN THIS CASE?



        17  A.   LOOKS LIKE IT.



        18  Q.   SO, WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY YOU WERE SHOWN THIS



        19  DOCUMENT IN THE COURSE OF ONE OF YOUR DEPOSITIONS?



        20  A.   I WOULD SAY THAT I WAS SHOWN THIS BASED ON THAT, BUT



        21  I DON'T REMEMBER SEEING IT.



        22  Q.   WOULD YOU--



        23  A.   EXCUSE ME.  COULD I ADD TO THAT ONE LITTLE THING?



        24           IN FACT, IF I RECALL IN THIS DEPOSITION, I WAS



        25  PRESENTED WITH A LARGE NUMBER OF DOCUMENTS, NONE OF WHICH�
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         1  I HAD SEEN.  THEY ALL PRE-DATED MY EMPLOYMENT, SO AS PART



         2  OF QUESTIONING, I WOULD SEE THE DOCUMENT, I WOULD SAY I



         3  HAVE NEVER SEEN THIS EITHER, AND IT WOULD GO AWAY.  IT'S



         4  PROBABLY WHY I DON'T REMEMBER IT.



         5  Q.   FAIR ENOUGH.



         6           SEPTEMBER 11, 1995, WAS THAT SHORTLY AFTER THE



         7  RELEASE OF WINDOWS 95?



         8  A.   COULD HAVE BEEN.  I DON'T RECALL THE EXACT RELEASE



         9  DATE OF WINDOWS 95.



        10  Q.   WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 19.



        11           THE COURT:  OF THIS DOCUMENT?



        12           MR. EDELMAN:  OF THIS DOCUMENT.



        13           THE COURT:  THAT HE DOESN'T RECOGNIZE?



        14           MR. EDELMAN:  YES, YOUR HONOR.



        15  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        16  Q.   DO YOU SEE THE HEADING BELOW THE CHART THAT SAYS "MAC



        17  OS INTERNET INTEGRATION"?



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   DO YOU SEE THE PARAGRAPH THAT READS, "IMPLEMENTATION



        20  OF A SIGNIFICANT FRACTION OF THE PRODUCTS ABOVE WOULD MAKE



        21  APPLE A MAJOR INTERNET PLAYER.  IT WOULD NOT ADDRESS THE



        22  VERY IMPORTANT ISSUE OF INTEGRATING INTERNET SERVICE WITH



        23  THE CORE OF MAC OS"?  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        24  A.   YES.



        25  Q.   NOW, AT ANY TIME BETWEEN SEPTEMBER OF '95 AND NOW�
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         1  WHETHER WITH RESPECT TO THIS DOCUMENT OR OTHERWISE, HAVE



         2  YOU HAD COMMUNICATIONS WITH PEOPLE AT APPLE IN WHICH IT



         3  WAS ASSERTED THAT THE ISSUE OF INTEGRATING INTERNET



         4  SERVICE WITH THE CORE MACINTOSH OS IS A VERY IMPORTANT



         5  ISSUE?



         6  A.   UNDERSTANDING THE RAMIFICATIONS OF THAT, YES.



         7  Q.   I DIDN'T HEAR YOU, SIR.



         8  A.   IT WAS IMPORTANT THAT WE UNDERSTAND THE ISSUES



         9  RELATED TO THAT, YES.



        10  Q.   AT ANY TIME IN THE TIME PERIOD I MENTIONED, DID YOU



        11  HAVE COMMUNICATIONS WITH ANYONE AT APPLE IN WHICH IT WAS



        12  ASSERTED THAT INTEGRATING INTERNET SERVICE WITH THE CORE



        13  MACINTOSH OS IS AN IMPORTANT ISSUE?



        14  A.   YES, AN IMPORTANT ISSUE.



        15  Q.   OKAY.  CONTINUING ON WITH THAT PARAGRAPH, IT SAYS,



        16  "MICROSOFT HAS ALREADY MADE SIGNIFICANT PROGRESS IN THIS



        17  AREA WITH THE RELEASE OF WINDOWS 95."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        18  A.   I'M SORRY?  I CLOSED THIS.  I JUST GOT LOST.



        19  Q.   IT'S THREE LINES DOWN IN THE TEXT AFTER THAT HEADING.



        20  A.   OKAY.  I SEE IT.



        21  Q.   NOW, AT ANY TIME BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 1995 AND NOW, HAVE



        22  YOU HAD COMMUNICATIONS WITH PEOPLE AT APPLE IN WHICH IT



        23  WAS ASSERTED THAT MICROSOFT HAS MADE PROGRESS IN



        24  INTEGRATING INTERNET SERVICE WITH THE CORE OPERATING



        25  SYSTEM?�

                                                           54



         1  A.   OH, YES, I'M SURE I HAVE.



         2  Q.   AND WOULD YOU AGREE THAT WITH THE RELEASE OF



         3  WINDOWS 95, MICROSOFT HAS MADE STRIDES IN INTEGRATING



         4  INTERNET SERVICE INTO THE CORE OPERATING SYSTEM?



         5  A.   I WOULD AGREE WITH THAT.  I BELIEVE AT THE TIME, YES.



         6  IF I RECALL IT CORRECTLY, WITH WINDOWS 95, THAT'S THE



         7  FIRST TIME MICROSOFT HAD INTEGRATED THE NETWORKING



         8  PROTOCOLS INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  SO THAT WOULD BE ONE



         9  EXAMPLE.



        10  Q.   TURNING TO THE SECOND PARAGRAPH IN THAT AREA WE HAVE



        11  BEEN LOOKING AT--DO YOU HAVE THAT?  PAGE 19, DR. TEVANIAN.



        12  A.   I WILL STOP CLOSING THE DOCUMENT.



        13  Q.   DO YOU SEE THE SECOND PARAGRAPH THAT SAYS, "WHILE WE



        14  DO NOT YET HAVE A COMPLETE PICTURE OF HOW TO BEST ACHIEVE



        15  THIS INTEGRATION, IT IS CLEAR THAT WE MUST MOVE QUICKLY TO



        16  INTEGRATE THE INTERNET INTO THE FINDER, CHOOSER AND FIND



        17  FILE FEATURES OF THE CURRENT OS"?  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        18  A.   YES, I DO.



        19  Q.   AGAIN, AT ANY POINT BETWEEN SEPTEMBER '95 AND NOW,



        20  WHETHER WITH RESPECT TO THIS DOCUMENT OR OTHERWISE, HAS



        21  ANYONE COMMUNICATED TO YOU THAT APPLE SHOULD MOVE QUICKLY



        22  TO INTEGRATE INTERNET INTO THOSE FEATURES THAT ARE LISTED



        23  THERE?



        24  A.   WELL, PERHAPS OTHER THAN QUICKLY, CERTAINLY PEOPLE



        25  HAVE TALKED ABOUT THE NEED TO DO THIS.  AND MAYBE I SHOULD�
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         1  EXPLAIN SOME OF WHAT HAPPENED TO SET SOME CONTEXT FOR



         2  THIS.



         3           WE ACTUALLY DID AN EXPERIMENT.  I BELIEVE IT



         4  WAS--IT WOULD HAVE BEEN LAST SUMMER WHERE WE DID AN



         5  EXPERIMENT OF INTEGRATING, IN PARTICULAR, BROWSER



         6  TECHNOLOGY INTO WHAT IS REFERRED TO HERE AS THE FINDER.



         7  THAT'S THE PRIMARY USER INTERFACE ON THE COMPUTER.



         8           AS YOU MIGHT GUESS, IN RESPONSE TO WHAT IT



         9  APPEARED MICROSOFT WOULD BE DOING WITH WINDOWS 98, WE



        10  WANTED TO UNDERSTAND ANY TYPE OF COMPETITIVE ISSUE WE MAY



        11  HAVE, AND WE TRIED TO DO AN EXPERIMENT LITERALLY



        12  INTEGRATING AT THE TIME WE USED INTERNET EXPLORER INTO THE



        13  FINDER.  AND WE GOT SOME EXPERIENCE WITH THAT AND LEARNED



        14  FROM IT.  ULTIMATELY, WE ELECTED NOT TO PURSUE IT AS A



        15  PRODUCT FOR A NUMBER OF REASONS, BUT WE DID DO AN



        16  INVESTIGATION OF IT.



        17  Q.   PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 24 OF YOUR



        18  DIRECT TESTIMONY.  IT'S ON PAGE EIGHT.  AND I'M ASKING YOU



        19  TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION SPECIFICALLY TO THE PARENTHETICAL



        20  AT THE END OF PARAGRAPH 24.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        21  A.   YES.



        22  Q.   AND YOU REFER TO SOMETHING CALLED "CYBERDOG" THERE;



        23  CORRECT?



        24  A.   YES.



        25  Q.   AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY YOU CHARACTERIZE IT AS A�
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         1  NOW DISCONTINUED INTERNET BROWSER DEVELOPED BY APPLE?



         2  A.   YES.



         3  Q.   IS CYBERDOG INCLUDED WITH MAC OS 8.5?



         4  A.   NO, IT'S NOT.



         5  Q.   WAS IT INCLUDED WITH THE MAC OS 8.0?



         6  A.   I THINK IT WAS.  I'M NOT SURE AT WHAT VERSION WE



         7  STOPPED INCLUDING IT WITH OS.



         8  Q.   DIDN'T APPLE PROMOTE CYBERDOG AS PROVIDING TIGHT



         9  INTEGRATION OF INTERNET FUNCTIONALITY WITH THE MAC OS?



        10  A.   YES, IT WAS PROMOTED IN THAT WAY.



        11  Q.   DIDN'T APPLE ANNOUNCE PUBLICLY THAT CYBERDOG



        12  INCORPORATES INTERNET ACCESS DIRECTLY INTO THE MAC OS



        13  INSTEAD OF ONLY THROUGH A STAND-ALONE BROWSER?



        14  A.   YOU HAVE TO READ THAT BACK TO ME.  ARE YOU QUOTING



        15  SOME SPECIFIC PRESS RELEASE?



        16  Q.   LET ME SEE IF I COULD FIND IT FOR YOU, DR. TEVANIAN.



        17           (PAUSE.)



        18           MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



        19  OFFER DEFENDANT'S 1761.  THIS IS A FOUR-PAGE DOCUMENT FROM



        20  THE APPLE INTERNET SITE.  IT IS DENOMINATED "PRESS



        21  RELEASE," BEARS THE TITLE "APPLE'S CYBERDOG 1.0 SHIPS."



        22  IT'S DATED MAY 13, 1996.



        23           MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



        24           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1761 IS ADMITTED.



        25                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1761 WAS�
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         1                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         2  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         3  Q.   DO YOU RECOGNIZE THIS DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN?



         4  A.   NO, I DON'T.  LOOKS LIKE AN OLD PRESS RELEASE THAT



         5  PRE-DATES ME.



         6  Q.   DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE A DOCUMENT FROM APPLE'S



         7  INTERNET SITE?



         8  A.   YES.



         9  Q.   I TAKE IT, YOU DID NOT REVIEW THIS DOCUMENT IN



        10  PREPARATION OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?



        11  A.   I DON'T RECALL IT.



        12  Q.   PLEASE DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND PARAGRAPH



        13  ON THE FIRST PAGE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        14  A.   YES.



        15  Q.   YOU SEE IT SAYS, "THE ADVANTAGE TO CYBERDOG IS THAT



        16  IT OFFERS THE FIRST INTERNET SUITE OF PRODUCTS WITH COMMON



        17  LOOK AND FEEL, OFFERING EASY DRAG AND DROP CONTROL ACROSS



        18  DIFFERENT INTERNET SERVICES AS WELL AS TIGHT INTEGRATION



        19  WITH THE MAC OS AND MACINTOSH OPENDOC COMPLIANT



        20  APPLICATIONS."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        21  A.   YES.



        22  Q.   WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT IN THIS PRESS RELEASE,



        23  APPLE IS PROMOTING CYBERDOG 1.0 AS HAVING TIGHT



        24  INTEGRATION WITH THE MAC OPERATING SYSTEM?



        25  A.   YES, FROM A USER BENEFIT PERSPECTIVE.�
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         1  Q.   WHAT DO YOU MEAN BY FROM A USER BENEFIT PERSPECTIVE,



         2  DR. TEVANIAN?



         3  A.   WHAT I MEAN IS, WE NEED TO DRAW A DISTINCTION BETWEEN



         4  WHAT THE USER PERCEIVES TO BE THE CASE IN TERMS OF HOW A



         5  FEATURE WORKS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE OS.  WE NEED TO DRAW



         6  A DISTINCTION BETWEEN THAT AND HOW THE TECHNOLOGY IS



         7  ACTUALLY BUILT.



         8           SO, FOR EXAMPLE, YOU CAN BUY ON THE MARKET TODAY



         9  MANY APPLICATIONS WHICH WILL CLAIM TO BE TIGHTLY



        10  INTEGRATED WITH THE OPERATING SYSTEM, WHICH MEANS THEY



        11  WORK WELL WITH THE OPERATING SYSTEM, SIMULATE MANY OF THE



        12  FEATURES OF IT, OR EVEN INTEGRATE WITH OTHER APPLICATIONS,



        13  BUT WOULD BUY THEM SEPARATELY.  IT DOESN'T MEAN THEY ARE



        14  BUILT TOGETHER.



        15           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  AND CYBERDOG WAS SOLD



        16  SEPARATELY?  OR DO YOU KNOW?



        17           THE WITNESS:  WE NEVER EVEN SOLD IT.  IT WAS



        18  ALWAYS BUNDLED WITH THE OPERATING SYSTEM.



        19           THE COURT:  OKAY.



        20  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        21  Q.   DO YOU SEE THE THIRD PARAGRAPH ON THE FIRST PAGE,



        22  DR. TEVANIAN?



        23  A.   YES.



        24  Q.   YOU SEE A QUOTE THERE FROM LARRY TESLER?



        25  A.   YES.�
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         1  Q.   DO YOU KNOW LARRY TESLER?



         2  A.   YES.



         3  Q.   IS HE--WAS HE, IN MAY OF 1996, THE VICE PRESIDENT OF



         4  INTERNET PLATFORMS AT APPLE, IF YOU KNOW?



         5  A.   I DON'T KNOW FOR SURE, BUT I WOULD ASSUME SO, GIVEN



         6  WHAT IT SAYS HERE IN THE PRESS RELEASE.



         7  Q.   IF YOU LOOK AT THE THIRD LINE OF THE THIRD PARAGRAPH



         8  THERE, THERE IS A QUOTE ATTRIBUTED TO MR. TESLER THAT



         9  SAYS, "WHAT CYBERDOG OFFERS IS A NEW LEVEL OF INTEGRATION



        10  BY PUTTING INTERNET ACCESS DIRECTLY INTO THE MAC OS AND



        11  MAC APPLICATIONS.  INSTEAD OF PUTTING EVERYTHING INTO THE



        12  BROWSER, CYBERDOG PUTS THE INTERNET INTO EVERYTHING."



        13           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        14  A.   YES.  THAT'S CLEARLY MARKETING.



        15  Q.   OKAY.  WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY, DR. TEVANIAN, AGAIN



        16  REFERRING TO THAT QUOTATION, THAT AT LEAST FOR MARKETING



        17  PURPOSES, APPLE WAS PROMOTING CYBERDOG AS TECHNOLOGY THAT



        18  WAS NOT MERELY AN APPLICATION BUT ACTUALLY INTEGRATED INTO



        19  THE OPERATING SYSTEM?



        20  A.   I DON'T KNOW THAT WE TALKED ABOUT IT AS INTEGRATED



        21  INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM ITSELF, BUT WE TALKED ABOUT AN



        22  OVERALL INTEGRATED EXPERIENCE.



        23  Q.   WELL, AGAIN, REFERRING TO DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT



        24  1761--AND I WILL LIMIT FOR THIS PURPOSE MY QUESTION TO



        25  MARKETING APPROACH.�
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         1           FROM A MARKETING APPROACH, DOESN'T THIS DOCUMENT



         2  PROMOTE CYBERDOG AS HAVING TIGHT INTEGRATION WITH THE MAC



         3  OS AS OPPOSED TO JUST SOME OS EXPERIENCE?



         4  A.   YES, BUT AGAIN, LOOK AT THE VERY NEXT LINE.  IT SAYS,



         5  "CYBERDOG PUTS THE INTERNET INTO THE EVERYTHING."  THIS IS



         6  JUST ABSURD MARKETING.  THIS IS "COLLECTING" ONTO THE



         7  INTERNET HYPE.  IT HAS NO BEARING ON HOW THE PRODUCTS WERE



         8  BUILT.



         9           MR. EDELMAN:  AT THIS TIME, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD



        10  OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1762.  THIS IS A TWO-PAGE



        11  DOCUMENT WHICH IS A PRESS WIRE DATED SEPTEMBER 4, 1996.



        12           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD JUST NOTE THAT



        13  THIS IS DATED BEFORE DR. TEVANIAN'S TENURE AT APPLE.



        14  AGAIN, IF IT'S BEING OFFERED JUST TO ASK HIM WHETHER HE



        15  AGREES TO CERTAIN THINGS, THEN I WOULD HAVE NO OBJECTION.



        16  I WOULD HAVE AN OBJECTION IF HE IS ASKED AS TO THE TRUTH



        17  OF THE MATTERS STATED THEREIN.



        18           MR. EDELMAN:  I'M OFFERING, FIRST OF ALL, TO



        19  CLOSE THE LOOP AS I PROMISED THE WITNESS I WOULD ABOUT THE



        20  QUOTATION I READ YOU EARLIER WHEN HE ASKED ME WHAT I WAS



        21  READING FROM; AND SECONDLY, TO ASK HIM WHETHER HE AGREES



        22  WITH THE CONTENTS.



        23           THE COURT:  I WILL ACCEPT IT FOR ALL PURPOSES AND



        24  DETERMINE WHAT WEIGHT IT NEEDS TO BE GIVEN, IF YOU WILL



        25  SIMPLY TELL ME WHO IS THE AUTHOR OF IT.�
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         1           MR. EDELMAN:  THIS IS A PRESS WIRE, YOUR HONOR.



         2  I BELIEVE IT COMES FROM APPLE.  WE PULLED IT OFF THE



         3  DATABASE SEARCHES.



         4           THE COURT:  EITHER IT COMES FROM APPLE OR IT



         5  DOESN'T.



         6           MR. EDELMAN:  I BELIEVE IT DOES, YOUR HONOR.  I



         7  CAN'T MAKE THAT REPRESENTATION.



         8           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  DEFENDANT'S 1762 IS



         9  ADMITTED, OBJECTION IS OVERRULED, AND I WILL DETERMINE



        10  WHAT WEIGHT TO GIVE IT.



        11                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1762 WAS



        12                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



        13  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        14  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE



        15  THIRD PARAGRAPH ON THE FIRST PAGE THAT BEGINS WITH THE



        16  QUOTATION, "WITH THIS AGREEMENT."  DO YOU SEE THAT



        17  PARAGRAPH?



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   EARLIER IN THIS LINE OF QUESTIONING, I READ YOU A



        20  PIECE OF A QUOTATION, AND YOU ASKED ME IF I COULD FIND YOU



        21  THE SOURCE.  I BELIEVE THIS TO BE THE SOURCE.



        22           DO YOU SEE THAT THIS PARAGRAPH THAT I REFERRED



        23  YOU TO ATTRIBUTES QUOTATIONS TO A LARRY TESLER?



        24  A.   YES.



        25  Q.   DO YOU SEE THE QUOTATION BEGINNING ON THE FOURTH LINE�
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         1  OF THE PARAGRAPH, "WITH CYBERDOG AND OTHER INITIATIVES,



         2  APPLE HAS BEEN INCORPORATING INTERNET ACCESS DIRECTLY INTO



         3  THE OS AND MACINTOSH APPLICATIONS SO THAT INTERNET ACCESS



         4  IS USER CONTENT AND EXPERIENCE DRIVEN RATHER THAN



         5  ACCESSIBLE ONLY THROUGH STAND-ALONE BROWSERS"?



         6  A.   YES, I SEE THAT.



         7  Q.   YOU RECALL I ASKED YOU EARLIER ABOUT THAT CONCEPT?



         8  A.   THE CONCEPT?



         9  Q.   THE CONCEPT ABOUT INTERNET ACCESS BEING ACCESSIBLE



        10  THROUGH THE OS AS OPPOSED TO STAND-ALONE BROWSERS.



        11  A.   OKAY.



        12  Q.   DO YOU RECALL THAT?



        13  A.   NO, I'M NOT SURE WHAT YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT.



        14  Q.   WHERE YOU ASKED ME WHERE THE QUOTATION WAS FROM.



        15  A.   I REMEMBER ASKING YOU WHERE WAS THE QUOTE FROM.



        16  Q.   DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT APPLE COMPUTER HAS MARKETED



        17  CYBERDOG AS PROVIDING FUNCTIONALITY THAT IS ADDRESSED IN



        18  THE QUOTATION I JUST READ TO YOU?



        19  A.   YES.



        20  Q.   DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT AT LEAST FOR MARKETING



        21  PURPOSES, APPLE COMPUTER WAS MAKING THE DISTINCTION



        22  BETWEEN BROWSING TECHNOLOGY MERELY AS AN APPLICATION AND



        23  BROWSING TECHNOLOGY THAT'S INTEGRATED WITH THE OPERATING



        24  SYSTEM?



        25  A.   WE WERE MAKING THAT DISTINCTION WHEN?�
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         1  Q.   IN PROMOTING CYBERDOG.



         2  A.   ARE YOU ASKING ME IF WE WERE MAKING THAT DISTINCTION?



         3  Q.   I'M ASKING YOU IF IN PROMOTING CYBERDOG, APPLE



         4  COMPUTER WAS PROMOTING IT AS PROVIDING BROWSING



         5  FUNCTIONALITY THAT'S INTEGRATED WITH THE OPERATING SYSTEM



         6  AS OPPOSED TO COMING SOLELY FROM A STAND-ALONE BROWSER.



         7  A.   OKAY.  I THINK I WOULD AGREE THAT IT WAS BEING



         8  PROMOTED THAT WAY, ALTHOUGH GIVEN WHAT YOU JUST HANDED ME,



         9  I WILL TAKE THE OPPORTUNITY TO RE-READ PART OF THAT



        10  SENTENCE, WHICH IS IN THAT THIRD PARAGRAPH IN THE MIDDLE,



        11  WHERE IT SAYS, "APPLE HAS BEEN INCORPORATING INTERNET



        12  ACCESS DIRECTLY INTO THE OS AND MACINTOSH APPLICATIONS."



        13           AGAIN, THIS IS THE WAY IT'S TALKED ABOUT FROM A



        14  MARKETING PERSPECTIVE AND HAS NO BEARING ON WHETHER IT'S



        15  INTEGRATED OR BUILT INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM.



        16           FOR EXAMPLE, IF YOU WERE TO ASSUME THAT BECAUSE



        17  IT'S MARKETED THIS WAY THAT IT WAS TECHNICALLY BUILT THAT



        18  WAY, YOU WOULD THEN ASSUME THAT IT WAS BUILT INTO ALL



        19  MACINTOSH APPLICATIONS, WHICH, OF COURSE, IS NOT POSSIBLE.



        20  THAT'S NONSENSICAL.



        21           SO, JUST AS IT'S NOT BUILT INTO MACINTOSH



        22  APPLICATIONS, IT WAS ACTUALLY NOT BUILT INTO THE OS.  IT



        23  WAS BUNDLED WITH THE OS.  IT COULD INTEGRATE WITH THE OS



        24  AND INTEGRATE WITH APPLICATIONS.  THAT'S FROM A USER



        25  PERSPECTIVE, USER BENEFIT.�
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         1  Q.   WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT YOU HAVE



         2  NOT CONDUCTED ANY ANALYSIS TO DETERMINE WHETHER INTERNET



         3  EXPLORER IS BUILT INTO THE WINDOWS OPERATING SYSTEM?



         4  A.   THAT'S TRUE.



         5  Q.   SO, BASED ON THAT, WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT YOU



         6  WOULD NOT HAVE A BASIS TO EXPRESS AN OPINION ON THAT



         7  ISSUE?



         8  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.



         9  Q.   AND SO, THEREFORE, WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT YOU



        10  WOULD NOT BE EQUIPPED TO EXPRESS AN OPINION AS TO WHETHER



        11  THE INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES WERE PART OF THE



        12  OPERATING SYSTEM AS OPPOSED TO SIMPLY AN APPLICATION?



        13  A.   IN THE CONTEXT OF WINDOWS, YOU MEAN?



        14  Q.   YES, SIR.



        15  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.



        16  Q.   DO YOU KNOW THAT APPLE CLOSED THE WEB SITE FOR



        17  CYBERDOG ON OCTOBER 23RD OF THIS YEAR?



        18  A.   YES, I THINK IT WAS AROUND THEN.



        19  Q.   DID THE TIMING OF THAT CLOSING HAVE ANYTHING TO DO



        20  WITH YOUR APPEARANCE HERE?



        21  A.   NO, NOT AT ALL.  WE SHUT DOWN PROBABLY 30 OR 40 WEB



        22  SITES FOR OLD PRODUCTS THAT WE WEREN'T SUPPORTING ANYMORE.



        23  Q.   NOW, YESTERDAY YOU TESTIFIED FOR A SHORT PERIOD OF



        24  TIME APPLE LICENSED OPERATING SYSTEMS TO OEM'S FOR



        25  PRODUCTIONS OF CLONE MACHINES; CORRECT?�
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         1           THE COURT:  MOVING ON TO ANOTHER SUBJECT?



         2           MR. EDELMAN:  YES.



         3           THE COURT:  LET ME ASK, FROM A TECHNOLOGICAL



         4  PERSPECTIVE AS DISTINGUISHED FROM A MARKETING PERSPECTIVE,



         5  WHAT BENEFIT, IF ANY, IS THERE, DO YOU BELIEVE, IN HEARING



         6  IN THE INTEGRATION OF A BROWSER AS DISTINGUISHED FROM



         7  BUNDLING IT WITH AN OPERATING SYSTEM?  DO YOU WANT ME TO



         8  REPHRASE THAT, OR DO YOU UNDERSTAND IT AS I SAID IT?



         9           THE WITNESS:  I THINK I UNDERSTAND.



        10           I THINK THE BEST WAY I CAN ANSWER THAT IS TO GO



        11  BACK TO THE STUDY THAT WE DID LAST YEAR, WHICH WAS



        12  INTEGRATING THE BROWSER INTO OUR FINDER, WHICH IS THE



        13  NATURAL INTEGRATION POINT FOR THE MACINTOSH OPERATING



        14  SYSTEM.



        15           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        16           THE WITNESS:  IF YOU WERE TO DO A TRUE



        17  INTEGRATION OF ANY KIND WHERE EVERYTHING APPEARED TO BE



        18  THE INTERNET.



        19           AND IN OUR EVALUATION, WHEN WE DID THAT, WE



        20  DECIDED NOT TO PURSUE THE PROJECT AND PRODUCTIZE IT.  WE



        21  DETERMINED THAT IT CAUSED CONFUSION FOR SOME USERS IN SOME



        22  CASES.  WE DETERMINED IT CAUSED EXTRA OVERHEAD WHEN IT



        23  WASN'T NECESSARY.  AND THERE WERE OFTEN SIMPLER WAYS TO



        24  ACCOMPLISH THINGS.



        25           SO, THAT'S JUST BEEN OUR EXPERIENCE, WHICH IS, I�

                                                           66



         1  THINK, THE BEST THAT I CAN DO.



         2           THE COURT:  WHAT YOU'RE TELLING ME IS YOU DON'T



         3  THINK THERE IS ANY BENEFIT AND THERE MAY BE DETRIMENT TO



         4  THE ULTIMATE CONSUMER, THE USER?



         5           THE WITNESS:  WELL, WHAT I'M SAYING IS, IN FACT,



         6  WE DID AN EXPERIMENT TO DO THIS.  ASSUMING THAT WE MAY



         7  HAVE HAD TO DO IT JUST FOR COMPETITIVE REASONS.



         8           THE COURT:  OKAY.



         9           THE WITNESS:  AND WE ELECTED NOT TO SUPPORT IT.



        10  WE ELECTED TO CANCEL THE PROJECT BECAUSE WE DIDN'T THINK



        11  IT WAS A BENEFIT.



        12           THE COURT:  YOU DID NOT THINK IT WAS A BENEFIT TO



        13  THE ULTIMATE USER?



        14           THE WITNESS:  THAT'S RIGHT.



        15           THE COURT:  YOU TALKED ABOUT THE CONSUMER'S



        16  INTEGRATED EXPERIENCE IN MOVING--IN TRANSITING FROM THESE



        17  INTERNAL OPERATIONS TO THE INTERNET.



        18           IS THAT FULLY ACCOMPLISHED, IN YOUR JUDGMENT, BY



        19  BUNDLING AS DISTINGUISHED FROM, QUOTE, INTEGRATING, CLOSED



        20  QUOTE?



        21           THE WITNESS:  I THINK--WHAT WE HAVE DETERMINED



        22  BASED ON OUR STUDIES AND BASED ON OUR EXPERIMENTS IS THAT



        23  WE PROVIDE A GREAT INTERNET EXPERIENCE TO OUR USER BY



        24  BUNDLING THE BROWSERS AS APPLICATIONS.  THEY CAN BE



        25  ACCESSED IN A NUMBER OF WAYS.  FOR EXAMPLE, YOU CAN PUT�
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         1  THE ADDRESS OF A WEB SITE ON YOUR DESKTOP JUST AS YOU



         2  COULD A DOCUMENT, ANY DOCUMENT FROM ANY APPLICATION.  YOU



         3  CAN DOUBLE-CLICK ON THAT.  YOU CAN USE THE SHERLOCK



         4  FEATURE TO SEARCH FOR THINGS ON THE INTERNET, AND--WITHOUT



         5  USING A BROWSER.  AND THEN, WHEN YOU FIND WHAT YOU WANT,



         6  YOU CAN CLICK ON IT, AND IT WILL LAUNCH A BROWSER AND TAKE



         7  YOU THERE.



         8           SO, WE FIND THAT WE HAVE BEEN ABLE TO ACHIEVE, WE



         9  BELIEVE, WHAT CUSTOMERS WANT BY JUST BUNDLING BROWSERS.



        10           THE COURT:  OKAY.  MY FINAL QUESTION IS:  IS IT



        11  POSSIBLE FOR YOU TO EXTRICATE YOUR BROWSER FROM THE



        12  OPERATING SYSTEM WITHOUT OTHERWISE IMPAIRING THE OPERATION



        13  OF THE SYSTEM?



        14           THE WITNESS:  YES, OTHER THAN YOU CAN'T BROWSE



        15  THE WEB.



        16           THE COURT:  FAIR ENOUGH.



        17           MR. EDELMAN:  IF I MAY FOLLOW UP, YOUR HONOR?



        18           THE COURT:  YOU BET YOU CAN.



        19  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        20  Q.   DOES THERE IS AN HTML RENDERER IN MAC OS 8.5; IS THAT



        21  CORRECT?



        22  A.   YES, THERE IS.



        23  Q.   AND WHO DEVELOPED THAT?



        24  A.   WELL, THERE ARE MULTIPLE HTML RENDERERS.



        25  Q.   IS THERE ONE INDEPENDENT OF THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR�
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         1  AND INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES?



         2  A.   YES, THERE IS ONE THAT WE USE IN THE HELP SYSTEM.



         3  Q.   AND WHO DEVELOPED THAT?



         4  A.   APPLE DID.



         5  Q.   AND IS THAT PART OF THE MACINTOSH OPERATING SYSTEM?



         6  A.   THAT'S A FEATURE THAT I WOULD HAVE REFERRED TO AS



         7  BUNDLED.



         8           IN FACT, MOST APPLICATIONS DON'T EVEN USE THAT



         9  HELP SYSTEM, YET.



        10  Q.   WHY DID APPLE, THEN, INCLUDE A SEPARATE HTML RENDERER



        11  IN THE MAC OS 8.5 IF THERE WAS ALREADY THE INTERNET



        12  EXPLORER AND NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR BROWSING TECHNOLOGIES?



        13  A.   WELL, THERE IS A COUPLE OF REASONS.  ONE REASON WAS



        14  WE DIDN'T FEEL THAT WE NEEDED A FULL FUNCTIONALITY OF A



        15  BROWSER JUST TO DO HELP.  WE THOUGHT WE COULD USE A MUCH



        16  MORE RESTRICTED APPLICATION THAT WOULD ACTUALLY BE EASIER



        17  FOR THE USER THAN A FULL BROWSER, WHICH COULD HAVE BEEN



        18  MORE CONFUSING.  YOU DON'T NEED ALL THE FEATURES OF THE



        19  BROWSER.



        20           THE OTHER IS BY NOT USING AN EXISTING BROWSER,



        21  WHAT WE WERE ABLE TO DO IS USE OTHER FEATURES LIKE--LET ME



        22  BACK UP.



        23           ONE OF THE THINGS SHERLOCK CAN DO, THE SEARCH



        24  ENGINE, IS SEARCH FOR CONTENT ON A DISK.  SO YOU CAN SAY,



        25  FIND ME ALL THE FILES THAT HAVE THE NAME APPLE IN THE FILE�
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         1  ITSELF.  AND SHERLOCK HAS TECHNOLOGY THAT WE HAVE PUT INTO



         2  THE HELP SYSTEM THAT ALLOWS YOU INSIDE OF HELP TO FIND



         3  THINGS BY CONTENT LIKE THAT.  IF WE JUST USE THE BROWSER,



         4  THEN WE HAVE TO DEPEND ON THE FEATURES OF THE BROWSER



         5  WHICH WOULDN'T NECESSARILY DIRECTLY INCORPORATE



         6  SHERLOCK-LIKE TECHNOLOGY.



         7           SO, WE ACTUALLY, AT LEAST IN MY OPINION, DO A



         8  BETTER JOB BY NOT USING A BROWSER.



         9  Q.   WASN'T ONE OF THE REASONS TO INCLUDE A SEPARATE HTML



        10  RENDERER IN THE MAC OS 8.5 WAS TO GUARANTEE THAT THE



        11  OPERATING SYSTEM WOULD FUNCTION PROPERLY IF NEITHER



        12  INTERNET EXPLORER NOR NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR WERE INCLUDED



        13  WITH THE SOFTWARE?



        14  A.   NO, THAT HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH THAT.



        15  Q.   NOW, SWITCHING SUBJECTS FOR A MINUTE, DR. TEVANIAN,



        16  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR WAS PRE-INSTALLED ON



        17  EVERY MACINTOSH COMPUTER SINCE AT LEAST JULY OF 1997?



        18  A.   YES.  THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN WITH THE 8.0 RELEASE.



        19  Q.   AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY, THEN, THAT DURING THAT



        20  TIME, WHENEVER A CONSUMER PURCHASED A MACINTOSH COMPUTER



        21  AND TURNED IT ON, NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR WAS ALREADY LOADED



        22  ONTO THE HARD DRIVE?



        23  A.   WELL, I HAVE TO BE CAREFUL TO GET THIS RIGHT.  THAT



        24  STARTED TO BE TRUE WITH RELEASE OF 8.0, WHICH WAS IN JULY



        25  OF '97.  THERE WOULD HAVE BEEN SOME DELAY FOR WHEN�
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         1  COMPUTERS ACTUALLY WENT OUT OF THE FACTORY HAD 8.0 ON



         2  THEM.  BUT THE COMPUTERS WITH 8.0 WOULD HAVE HAD THE



         3  BROWSE ON THE DISK, AS YOU SAY.



         4  Q.   WHEN YOU SAY "DISK," YOU ARE REFERRING TO THE HARD



         5  DRIVE?



         6  A.   YES.



         7  Q.   I WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS NOW A LITTLE BIT MORE ABOUT



         8  THE INCOMPATIBILITIES THAT YOU MENTIONED YESTERDAY.



         9           THE COURT:  IS IT BUNDLED?



        10           THE WITNESS:  IT'S BUNDLED, YES.



        11           THE COURT:  AND YOU COULD EXTRICATE IT FROM THE



        12  HARD DRIVE?



        13           THE WITNESS:  YES, YOU COULD.  YOU COULD FIND IT



        14  ON THE DISK AND JUST DELETE IT.



        15           THE COURT:  AND WOULD THE REST OF THE OPERATING



        16  SYSTEM WORK?



        17           THE WITNESS:  YES, ABSOLUTELY.



        18           THE COURT:  THANK YOU.



        19  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        20  Q.   TALKING NOW ABOUT THE INCOMPATIBILITIES THAT YOU



        21  MENTIONED YESTERDAY, IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT YOU DON'T KNOW



        22  WHETHER ANYONE ON YOUR STAFF KNOWS HOW TO FIX THOSE



        23  INCOMPATIBILITIES?



        24  A.   YES.



        25           IN FACT, WHEN WE TALKED ABOUT THAT IN THE�
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         1  DEPOSITION TWO AND A HALF WEEKS AGO, WE THOUGHT WE MIGHT



         2  HAVE SOME SOLUTION, BUT ACTUALLY WE ARE EVEN MORE CONFUSED



         3  NOW BECAUSE WE HAVE BEEN GETTING SOME CONFLICTING



         4  MESSAGES.



         5  Q.   AT THE TIME THAT YOU SUBMITTED YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY



         6  IN THIS CASE, IT'S FAIR TO SAY THAT AT THAT TIME YOU



         7  DIDN'T KNOW, ONE WAY OR THE OTHER, WHETHER ANYONE ON YOUR



         8  STAFF KNEW HOW TO FIX THE INCOMPATIBILITIES?



         9  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.  WE WEREN'T SURE.



        10  Q.   IS IT ALSO TRUE THAT AT THE TIME YOU SUBMITTED YOUR



        11  DIRECT TESTIMONY HERE, YOU HADN'T ASKED ANYONE ON YOUR



        12  STAFF WHETHER THEY KNEW HOW TO FIX IT?



        13  A.   I CAN'T RECALL WHEN I FIRST ASKED.



        14  Q.   DO YOU HAVE THE TRANSCRIPT OF YOUR OCTOBER 19, 1998,



        15  DEPOSITION, DR. TEVANIAN?



        16  A.   I'M SURE I DO.



        17           (PAUSE.)



        18  A.   OKAY, I HAVE IT.



        19  Q.   LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 286.  DO YOU



        20  HAVE THAT, SIR?



        21  A.   YES.



        22  Q.   LINE 24.  AT THAT TIME, WERE YOU ASKED THE FOLLOWING



        23  QUESTIONS, AND DID YOU GIVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS,



        24  (READING):



        25                QUESTION:  IS THERE ANYONE ON YOUR STAFF�

                                                           72



         1           THAT KNOWS HOW TO FIX THE PROBLEMS YOU HAVE



         2           DEMONSTRATED?



         3           THERE IS AN OBJECTION.



         4                ANSWER:  I DON'T KNOW.



         5                QUESTION:  HAVE YOU ASKED ANYONE ON YOUR



         6           STAFF?



         7                ANSWER:  NO, I HAVE NOT.



         8  A.   YES, YOU ARE READING THIS OUT OF CONTEXT.  THIS WAS



         9  IN THE CONTEXT OF A DEMONSTRATION THAT I HAD JUST SHOWN



        10  MR. EDELMAN, EXHIBITING SOME OF THE INCOMPATIBILITIES, AND



        11  I WAS ANSWERING IN THE CONTENT OF FIXING THAT SPECIFIC



        12  DEMO, NOT THE PROBLEM IN GENERAL.



        13  Q.   WELL, DID THE DEMO THAT YOU DISPLAYED AT THAT TIME



        14  DEMONSTRATE DIFFERENT INCOMPATIBILITIES FROM THE ONES YOU



        15  ARE TESTIFYING ABOUT HERE?



        16  A.   NO.  IT WAS A SIMILAR SET OF INCOMPATIBILITIES, BUT



        17  WE WERE TALKING ABOUT THE DEMO ITSELF AND WAYS TO MODIFY



        18  THE DEMO TO MAKE IT WORK, OR AT LEAST SO I THOUGHT.



        19  Q.   I SEE.  BEFORE YOU PROVIDED YOUR TESTIMONY HERE, DID



        20  APPLE SEEK TO HAVE ANY INDEPENDENT THIRD PARTY ANALYZE THE



        21  PROBLEMS THAT YOU'VE DESCRIBED IN YOUR TESTIMONY?



        22  A.   NOT TO MY KNOWLEDGE.



        23  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, IN ORDER FOR QUICKTIME TO WORK ON



        24  WINDOWS, ISN'T IT NECESSARY TO CREATE SOME FORM OF



        25  CONNECTION OR INTERFACE BETWEEN QUICKTIME AND WINDOWS?�
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         1  A.   I'M SORRY, YOU NEED TO BE MORE SPECIFIC ABOUT THAT.



         2  QUICKTIME RUNS ON TOP OF WINDOWS.



         3  Q.   BUT ONE WAY TO MAKE THAT HAPPEN WOULD BE TO WRITE AN



         4  ACTIVEX CONTROL; CORRECT?



         5  A.   THAT COULD BE ONE WAY, YES.



         6  Q.   AND ANOTHER WAY TO DO IT WOULD TO BE WRITE A NETSCAPE



         7  PLUG-IN?



         8  A.   YES.



         9  Q.   BASED ON THE NETSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THAT;



        10  CORRECT?



        11  A.   YES.



        12  Q.   AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT PLUG-INS WRITTEN



        13  INTO THE NETSCAPE SPECIFICATION WORK ONLY IN WEB-BROWSING



        14  SOFTWARE?



        15  A.   I THINK THAT'S FAIR TO SAY.



        16  Q.   IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT ACTIVEX CONTROLS CAN BE USED



        17  BY WEB-BROWSING SOFTWARE IN OTHER SOFTWARE?



        18  A.   YES.



        19  Q.   WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 113 OF



        20  YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.  IT'S PAGE 35.  AND I WOULD LIKE TO



        21  DIRECT YOU TO THE SECOND SENTENCE THAT SAYS, "MR. PIERRY



        22  FROM MICROSOFT RESPONDED THAT APPLE SHOULD BE DEVELOPING A



        23  MICROSOFT ACTIVEX CONTROL."



        24           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        25  A.   YES.�
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         1  Q.   WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT WHEN APPLE CONTACTED



         2  MICROSOFT AND SAID, "WE HAVE THESE INCOMPATIBILITIES, CAN



         3  YOU HELP US WITH THEM," MICROSOFT SUGGESTED THAT APPLE



         4  WRITE AN ACTIVEX CONTROL?



         5  A.   AT THE END OF A VERY LONG PROCESS THAT TOOK OVER A



         6  YEAR, YES, THEY DID SUGGEST THAT.



         7           MR. EDELMAN:  I WOULD ASK THAT THE WITNESS BE



         8  SHOWN PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 272.  MY UNDERSTANDING, YOUR



         9  HONOR, IS THAT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 272 HAS ALREADY BEEN



        10  RECEIVED, BUT I COULD ASK MY COLLEAGUES TO CONFIRM THAT.



        11           MR. MALONE:  THAT IS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE, YOUR



        12  HONOR.



        13           THE COURT:  THANK YOU.



        14  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        15  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, DO YOU RECOGNIZE GOVERNMENT'S



        16  EXHIBIT 272?



        17  A.   YES.



        18  Q.   WHAT DO YOU RECOGNIZE IT TO BE?



        19  A.   THIS IS A SERIES OF E-MAILS.



        20  Q.   AND IF I CAN DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION ABOUT HALFWAY DOWN



        21  THE PAGE TO AN E-MAIL FROM MR. SCHAAFF TO MR. CRISTIANO



        22  PIERRY, DATED JULY 21, 1998.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        23  A.   YES.



        24  Q.   AND DO YOU SEE THAT IT SAYS IN--IT'S HARD TO TELL



        25  EXACTLY WHAT PARAGRAPH, BUT ROUGHLY THE PARAGRAPH THAT�
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         1  BEGINS AFTER THE BLANK LINE, "AS YOU ARE AWARE"?



         2  A.   YES.



         3  Q.   IT SAYS, "AS YOU ARE AWARE, INTERNET EXPLORER PREFERS



         4  THE USE OF ACTIVEX CONTROLS."  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         5  A.   YES.



         6  Q.   "THESE CONTROLS ARE REGISTERED IN THE MIME DATABASE."



         7  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         8  A.   YES.



         9  Q.   AND THEN DO YOU SEE THE BOTTOM, THE LAST SENTENCE OF



        10  THE PARAGRAPH SAYS, "MY RECOMMENDATION IS THAT YOU CREATE



        11  AN ACTIVEX CONTROL FOR INTERNET EXPLORER AND REGISTER IT



        12  CORRECTLY."



        13           DO YOU SEE THAT?



        14  A.   YES.



        15  Q.   WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT THAT WAS MICROSOFT'S



        16  RECOMMENDATION TO APPLE FOR HOW TO ADDRESS THE



        17  INCOMPATIBILITIES THAT YOU HAVE DESCRIBED IN YOUR



        18  TESTIMONY?



        19  A.   YES.  AT THE TIME THAT WAS THE RECOMMENDATION,



        20  ALTHOUGH I JUST RECENTLY NOTICED THAT WHEN MY TESTIMONY



        21  WAS PUBLISHED, MICROSOFT PUBLISHED A REBUTTAL TO IT WHICH



        22  SAID THAT THE BUGS THAT WE WERE SEEING WERE DUE TO AN



        23  INSTALLATION PROBLEM, SO NOW I'M CONFUSED.  I DON'T KNOW



        24  WHICH IS THE RIGHT WAY TO FIX IT.



        25  Q.   APPLE DID NOT TAKE THAT SUGGESTION, DID IT, TO WRITE�
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         1  AN ACTIVEX CONTROL?



         2  A.   WE HAVE NOT DONE THIS YET.  WE HAVE BEEN



         3  INVESTIGATING IT.



         4  Q.   IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT AT THE TIME YOU SUBMITTED YOUR



         5  DEPOSITION--I'M SORRY--YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE,



         6  YOU DIDN'T KNOW WHETHER ALL THE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO



         7  CREATE AN ACTIVEX CONTROL IS PUBLICLY DOCUMENTED?



         8  A.   YOU MEAN APPLE DIDN'T KNOW?



         9  Q.   YOU, PERSONALLY.  YOU DIDN'T KNOW, ONE WAY OR THE



        10  OTHER?



        11  A.   I PERSONALLY DON'T KNOW, RIGHT.



        12  Q.   IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT WHEN YOU SUBMITTED YOUR DIRECT



        13  TESTIMONY, YOU HAD NOT MADE ANY EFFORT TO DETERMINE



        14  WHETHER CREATING AN ACTIVEX CONTROL AS RECOMMENDED BY



        15  MICROSOFT WOULD HAVE CLEARED UP THE INCOMPATIBILITIES THAT



        16  YOU ADDRESSED?



        17  A.   WELL, I DON'T RECALL WHEN OUR ENGINEERS BEGAN WORKING



        18  ON THIS, ALTHOUGH I DO KNOW THAT OUR ENGINEERS WERE



        19  HESITANT TO PURSUE THIS AS A SOLUTION, AND THEY HAD SOME



        20  PRETTY GOOD REASONS.



        21           FOR EXAMPLE, ONE REASON IS ACTIVEX CONTROLS



        22  GENERALLY DON'T WORK ON THE MACINTOSH OS, SINCE ACTIVEX



        23  TENDS TO CAUSE PEOPLE TO WRITE PROGRAMS THAT ARE FOR



        24  WINDOWS, YOU END UP WITH CODE THAT WON'T RUN ON THE MAC.



        25           AND THEY WERE VERY CONCERNED THAT IF WE ASSUMED�
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         1  THE SOLUTION WORKED, THEY WOULD NOW CHANGE QUICKTIME SUCH



         2  THAT IT WAS AN ACTIVEX CONTROL, WHICH WOULD CAUSE PEOPLE



         3  WHO ARE DESIGNING WEB SITES TO THINK THAT USING ACTIVEX



         4  CONTROLS WAS OKAY IN CONJUNCTION WITH QUICKTIME.  THAT MAY



         5  NOT SOUND SO BAD, EXCEPT THAT THE USAGE OF ACTIVEX



         6  CONTROLS DOES NOT FAVOR THE MAC OS PLATFORMS, AND OUR



         7  ENGINEERS WERE CONCERNED ABOUT DOING IT.



         8           THE OTHER THING IS, FRANKLY, OUR ENGINEERS



         9  QUESTIONED THE DATA THAT THEY RECEIVED FROM MICROSOFT.



        10  HERE WE ARE NOW, AGAIN, IN CONTEXT, A FULL YEAR--IN FACT,



        11  IT'S ALMOST A YEAR TO THE DATE AFTER WHICH I FIRST



        12  NOTIFIED MR. GATES THAT WE WERE HAVING PROBLEMS, AND WITH



        13  THAT NOTIFICATION, MICROSOFT WAS SOMEHOW ABLE TO FIX ONE



        14  OF THE FILE TYPES, AND WE JUST COULD NOT UNDERSTAND WHY IF



        15  THEY FIXED ONE OF THEM THEY DIDN'T FIX ALL OF THEM.



        16           WHAT WE DIDN'T WANT TO DO WAS TRY A FIX ONLY TO



        17  HAVE IT BROKEN AGAIN SIX MONTHS LATER WHEN NEW MICROSOFT



        18  TECHNOLOGY CAME OUT.  WE REALLY WANTED TO UNDERSTAND WHAT



        19  WAS GOING ON.



        20           SO, WE HAD SOME VERY GOOD REASONS FOR NOT



        21  IMMEDIATELY ADOPTING THIS AS A SOLUTION AND RERELEASING



        22  OUR PRODUCT AND EVERYTHING ELSE.



        23  Q.   LET ME JUST CLEAR UP THE ANSWER TO THE QUESTION THAT



        24  I ORIGINALLY ASKED.



        25           WOULD YOU TURN, PLEASE, TO PAGE 281 OF YOUR�
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         1  OCTOBER 19 DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPT.  DO YOU HAVE THAT, SIR?



         2  A.   YES.



         3  Q.   BEGINNING ON LINE 19, IS IT TRUE THAT YOU WERE ASKED



         4  THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS, AND YOU GAVE THE FOLLOWING



         5  ANSWERS, (READING):



         6                QUESTION:  DO YOU KNOW WHETHER ANY OF THE



         7           PROBLEMS THAT YOU DEMONSTRATED DURING THIS



         8           DEMONSTRATION COULD BE RECTIFIED BY CREATING AN



         9           ACTIVEX CONTROL?



        10                ANSWER:  WE HEARD THAT FROM MICROSOFT, BUT



        11           WE HAVE NOT CONFIRMED IT ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.



        12                QUESTION:  HAVE YOU MADE ANY ATTEMPT TO



        13           CREATE AN ACTIVEX CONTROL?



        14                ANSWER:  NO, WE HAVEN'T.



        15           DOES THAT ACCURATELY REFLECT YOUR TESTIMONY AT



        16  THE TIME?



        17  A.   THAT WAS MY UNDERSTANDING AT THAT TIME.  I HAVE



        18  SUBSEQUENTLY LEARNED THAT ENGINEERS ARE WORKING TO



        19  UNDERSTAND THIS PROBLEM.



        20  Q.   ISN'T IT A RELATIVELY SIMPLE MATTER FOR AN



        21  EXPERIENCED SOFTWARE DEVELOPER TO WRITE AN ACTIVEX



        22  CONTROL?



        23  A.   YES, IT IS EASY TO WRITE AN ACTIVEX CONTROL, BUT THIS



        24  IS IMPORTANT.  THAT'S VERY DIFFERENT THAN SHIPPING A



        25  PRODUCT THAT SUPPORTS IT OUT TO THE MARKET.�
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         1           FOR EXAMPLE, FIRST OF ALL, YOU HAVE TO WRITE



         2  SPECIFIC CODE TO ENABLE IT TO BE AN ACTIVEX CONTROL, AND



         3  THAT'S A LITTLE BIT OF WORK.  IT'S NOT INSURMOUNTABLE, BUT



         4  IT'S A LITTLE BIT OF WORK.  WHAT'S MORE DIFFICULT IS THE



         5  FACT THAT IN THE MARKET TODAY ARE MANY, MANY VERSIONS OF



         6  WINDOWS, INCLUDING DIFFERENT VERSIONS OF EVEN WINDOWS 95,



         7  DIFFERENT VERSIONS, LIKE, PROBABLY JUST ONE VERSION OF



         8  WINDOWS 98, CERTAINLY MANY VERSIONS OF INTERNET EXPLORER,



         9  MANY BETA VERSIONS, MANY SHIPPING VERSIONS.  AND FOR US TO



        10  FEEL CONFIDENT WE BUILT AN ACTIVEX CONTROL RIGHT, WE WOULD



        11  WANT TO TEST THOSE CONFIGURATIONS.  THAT'S A LOT OF WORK.



        12           THE LAST THING WE WANT TO DO IS RELEASE A CONTROL



        13  THAT WE ARE SAYING FIXED ALL THESE PROBLEMS AND HAVE A



        14  BREAK IN CERTAIN CONFIGURATIONS, ESPECIALLY WHEN WE WERE



        15  SEEING DIFFERENT FAILURE MODES FROM CONFIGURATION TO



        16  CONFIGURATION, WHICH LED US TO BELIEVE THERE WERE



        17  DIFFERENT INCOMPATIBILITIES.



        18  Q.   DO YOU HAVE ANY DOUBT THAT APPLE COULD WRITE AN



        19  ACTIVEX CONTROL IF IT WANTED TO?



        20  A.   I'M SURE WE COULD DO IT.



        21  Q.   AFTER REJECTING MICROSOFT'S RECOMMENDATION TO WRITE



        22  AN ACTIVEX CONTROL, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT AFTER THAT TIME,



        23  APPLE DID NOTHING MORE TO ATTEMPT TO SOLVE THE PROBLEM?



        24  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT TRUE.



        25           IN FACT, WE DID NOT REJECT THEIR ATTEMPT.  WHAT�
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         1  WE SAID IS, ISN'T THERE ANOTHER WAY TO DO THIS?  WE GAVE



         2  SOME VERY GOOD REASONS WHY WE DIDN'T WANT TO DO THIS.  WE



         3  DIDN'T THINK IT NEEDED TO BE THE CASE.  WE WEREN'T HAVING



         4  ANY PROBLEMS WITH NAVIGATOR.  WE KNEW THAT OUR PLUG-IN,



         5  OUR EXISTING PLUG-IN, WORKED FINE IN NAVIGATOR.  WE DIDN'T



         6  UNDERSTAND WHY WE WERE BEING REQUIRED OR EVEN BEING ASKED



         7  TO USE AN ACTIVEX CONTROL USING TECHNOLOGY WE DID NOT WANT



         8  TO PROMOTE.  WE WERE LOOKING FOR OTHER SOLUTIONS.



         9  Q.   I ASK YOU TO TURN, PLEASE, TO PAGE 290 OF THE



        10  TRANSCRIPT OF YOUR OCTOBER 19TH DEPOSITION.  BEGINNING ON



        11  LINE FIVE, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU WERE ASKED THE FOLLOWING



        12  QUESTION AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWER--



        13  A.   WHICH LINE ARE YOU ON?



        14  Q.   LINE FIVE, DR. TEVANIAN.



        15  A.   OKAY.



        16  Q.   (READING):



        17                QUESTION:  AND THEN WAS THERE WORK CONDUCTED



        18           AFTER THE PERIOD OF JUNE 1998 WITHIN APPLE TO



        19           ATTEMPT TO FIX THE PROBLEM?



        20                ANSWER:  NO.



        21           IS THAT AN ACCURATE READING OF YOUR TESTIMONY?



        22  A.   YES.  AT THE TIME, MY UNDERSTANDING WAS THAT NONE HAD



        23  BEEN DONE AT THAT TIME, ALTHOUGH I HAVE SINCE LEARNED THAT



        24  WORK HAS BEEN GOING ON.



        25  Q.   DID YOU THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT--�
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         1  A.   COULD I JUST ADD ONE LITTLE THING TO THAT?  WE HAVE



         2  TO PUT THIS INTO THE CONTEXT OF PRIOR TO THIS TIME, I WAS



         3  SPENDING ALMOST ALL OF MY TIME PREPARING MY TESTIMONY, NOT



         4  GETTING TIME TO WORK WITH ENGINEERS TO UNDERSTAND THESE



         5  ISSUES.



         6  Q.   DID YOU THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT, DR. TEVANIAN, WHEN



         7  YOU GAVE YOUR DEPOSITION TESTIMONY ON OCTOBER 19TH, 1998,



         8  TO MAKE SURE THAT YOU HAD A SOUND FOUNDATION FOR THE



         9  ANSWERS THAT YOU WERE GIVING?



        10  A.   FOR WHAT?



        11  Q.   FOR THE ANSWERS THAT YOU WERE GIVING IN YOUR



        12  DEPOSITION.



        13  A.   ABSOLUTELY, BUT THERE IS NO WAY TO ANTICIPATE EVERY



        14  POSSIBLE QUESTION.



        15  Q.   DID YOU THINK THAT IT WAS IMPORTANT, BEFORE YOU



        16  SUBMITTED YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY HERE ON OCTOBER THE 13TH,



        17  TO DO AN INVESTIGATION INTERNALLY AT APPLE AND MAKE SURE



        18  YOU WERE ON TOP OF ALL OF THE RELEVANT FACTS?



        19  A.   YES.  IT WAS IMPORTANT TO BE ON TOP OF ALL THE



        20  RELEVANT FACTS.  WHETHER OR NOT AN ACTIVEX CONTROL



        21  ACTUALLY FIXES THE PROBLEM, TO ME, IS NOT RELEVANT.  THERE



        22  ARE MUCH BIGGER ISSUES HERE.  THIS IS JUST ONE SMALL PIECE



        23  THAT, IN THE GRAND SCHEME OF THINGS, IS NOT PARTICULARLY



        24  RELEVANT.



        25  Q.   WELL, DID YOU THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT, BEFORE YOU�
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         1  SUBMITTED YOUR TESTIMONY IN WHICH YOU REFERRED TO THE FACT



         2  THAT MICROSOFT HAD MADE THE PROPOSAL ABOUT AN ACTIVEX



         3  CONTROL, TO DETERMINE BEFORE YOU SUBMITTED YOUR TESTIMONY



         4  WHETHER APPLE WAS ACTING AT ALL ON THAT RECOMMENDATION?



         5  A.   NO, AT THE TIME I DIDN'T.



         6  Q.   YOU DIDN'T THINK IT WAS IMPORTANT, IS WHAT YOU'RE



         7  SAYING?



         8  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.



         9  Q.   OKAY.  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA



        10  TECHNOLOGY IS COMPATIBLE WITH ACTIVEX?



        11  A.   I BELIEVE SO.



        12  Q.   AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA



        13  TECHNOLOGY IS ALSO COMPATIBLE WITH THE NETSCAPE PLUG-IN



        14  API'S?



        15  A.   I DON'T KNOW.



        16  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY



        17  RUNS ON BOTH INTERNET EXPLORER AND NAVIGATOR?



        18  A.   I DON'T THINK I HAVE EVER TRIED IT ON NAVIGATOR, SO I



        19  DON'T KNOW.  IT OBVIOUSLY WORKS ON INTERNET EXPLORER.



        20  Q.   BASED ON WHAT YOU SAID HERE TODAY ABOUT THE REASONS



        21  THAT APPLE HAS FOR NOT WANTING TO WRITE AN ACTIVEX



        22  CONTROL, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THOSE REASONS ARE



        23  REALLY A BUSINESS STRATEGY?



        24  A.   NO, I WOULDN'T AGREE WITH THAT.  SEE, FIRST OF ALL,



        25  AS I MENTIONED, IT'S NO LONGER CLEAR TO ME THAT THE TRUE�
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         1  PROBLEM IS AN ACTIVEX PROBLEM.  AS I SAID, MICROSOFT'S



         2  PUBLIC RESPONSE TO MY TESTIMONY WAS THAT THE PROBLEM WAS



         3  ACTUALLY AN INSTALLATION PROBLEM.  NOW, MAYBE SOMEHOW



         4  THAT'S AN ACTIVEX PROBLEM, BUT IT DOESN'T SOUND LIKE IT TO



         5  ME.



         6           BUT PERHAPS MORE IMPORTANTLY, THE OVERRIDING GOAL



         7  HERE FOR US IS TO UNDERSTAND WHY AT LEAST IT APPEARS TO US



         8  THAT MICROSOFT KEEPS TRYING TO SABOTAGE THE TECHNOLOGY.



         9  IF WE WERE TO IMPLEMENT AN ACTIVEX SOLUTION AND IT WERE



        10  TO, SAY, WORK, HOW WOULD WE KNOW THAT SIX MONTHS FROM NOW



        11  SOMETHING WOULDN'T BREAK AGAIN?  WE WOULD HAVE TO GET,



        12  FIRST OF ALL, TO THE FUNDAMENTAL ISSUES THAT WE HAVE BEEN



        13  TALKING ABOUT, WHICH IS THEIR GOAL AND THEIR DESIRE TO



        14  PUSH US OUT OF THE PLAYBACK MARKET.  IF THEY CONTINUE TO



        15  WANT TO PUSH US OUT OF THE PLAYBACK MARKET, WHAT ARE THEY



        16  GOING TO DO NEXT?  OUR ENGINEERS HAVE SERIOUS AND, I



        17  THINK, RELEVANT CONCERNS.



        18  Q.   WHAT DID APPLE DO TO INSURE THAT THE PLUG-IN THAT IT



        19  WROTE FOR QUICKTIME ON WINDOWS COMPLIES WITH THE NETSCAPE



        20  SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGNING PLUG-INS?



        21  A.   I DON'T KNOW SPECIFICALLY.  WE PROBABLY HAVE SOME



        22  KIND OF A TEST SUITE THAT TESTS FOR THAT.



        23  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE THAT THE NETSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS



        24  REQUIRE THE DEVELOPER OF THE PLUG-IN TO LIST IN THE



        25  PLUG-IN RESOURCES THE MIME TYPE AND FILE EXTENSION OF ANY�
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         1  FILE TYPE SOUGHT TO BE PLAYED?



         2  A.   AGAIN, I DON'T KNOW THAT LEVEL OF TECHNICAL DETAIL



         3  FOR THE PLUG-INS.



         4           MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, AT THIS TIME I WOULD



         5  LIKE TO OFFER DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1801.  THIS IS AN



         6  11-PAGE DOCUMENT, YOUR HONOR, FROM THE NETSCAPE WEB SITE



         7  ENTITLED "CHAPTER TWO:  DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW."



         8           THE COURT:  THIS IS FROM NETSCAPE?



         9           MR. EDELMAN:  YES.  IF YOUR HONOR WILL REFER TO



        10  THE BOTTOM, THE FOOTER OF THE DOCUMENT.



        11           THE COURT:  IT CAME OUT YESTERDAY?



        12           MR. EDELMAN:  IT WAS PRINTED OUT YESTERDAY, YOUR



        13  HONOR.



        14           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  JANUARY 15TH, '97.



        15           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, WITHOUT ADDITIONAL



        16  FOUNDATION AS TO WHO PREPARED THIS OR HOW IT WAS PREPARED



        17  OR AT LEAST WHETHER THE WITNESS IS FAMILIAR WITH IT AND



        18  COULD TELL US SOMETHING ABOUT IT, I WOULD OBJECT TO THE



        19  INTRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT.



        20           THE COURT:  CAN YOU TELL ME A LITTLE BIT MORE



        21  ABOUT IT?



        22           MR. EDELMAN:  ONLY THAT IT WAS AVAILABLE OFF THE



        23  WEB, YOUR HONOR, FROM THE NETSCAPE PAGE.



        24           THE COURT:  WELL, A LOT OF THINGS ARE AVAILABLE



        25  ON THE WEB THAT ARE NOT NECESSARILY ADMISSIBLE.�
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         1           MR. EDELMAN:  I UNDERSTAND THAT, YOUR HONOR, BUT



         2  THIS IS INFORMATION PROVIDED TO DEVELOPERS OF NETSCAPE



         3  PLUG-INS THAT NETSCAPE MAKES AVAILABLE OVER THE INTERNET.



         4           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  OBJECTION IS OVERRULED.



         5  I'M GOING TO ADMIT IT FOR WHAT IT'S WORTH, MR. MALONE.



         6                         (DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT NO. 1801 WAS



         7                          ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)



         8  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         9  Q.   HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THIS BEFORE, DR. TEVANIAN?



        10  A.   NO, I HAVEN'T.



        11  Q.   WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE THREE OF



        12  ELEVEN, TOWARDS THE BOTTOM OF THE PAGE, AFTER--THERE IS A



        13  DIFFERENT FONT THAT SAYS "VIDEO/QUICKTIME," ET CETERA.  DO



        14  YOU SEE THAT?



        15  A.   YES.



        16  Q.   YOU SEE UNDERNEATH THAT IT SAYS, "FOR A COMMUNICATOR



        17  TO RECOGNIZE THE PLUG-IN, THE VERSION STAMP OF THE PLUG-IN



        18  DLL MUST CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING LINES."



        19           DO YOU KNOW WHAT DLL IS?



        20  A.   DYNAMIC LINKED LIBRARY.



        21  Q.   THEN IT SAYS BULLET POINT, FILE EXTENDS FOR FILE



        22  EXTENSIONS, AND THEN ON THE NEXT PAGE BULLET POINT, MIME



        23  TYPE FOR MIME TYPES, AND THE BULLET POINT LANGUAGE FOR



        24  LANGUAGE IN USE.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        25  A.   YES.�
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         1  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT NETSCAPE'S



         2  SPECIFICATIONS, THEN, REQUIRED THE DEVELOPER OF THE



         3  PLUG-IN TO LIST IN THE PLUG-IN RESOURCES THE MIME TYPE AND



         4  FILE EXTENSION OF ANY FILES SOUGHT TO BE PLAYED?



         5           THE COURT:  DO YOU WANT SOME TIME TO STUDY THIS



         6  IF YOU HAVE NEVER SEEN IT BEFORE?



         7           THE WITNESS:  I THINK IT DEPENDS ON THE



         8  QUESTIONS.



         9           THE COURT:  WELL, WOULD YOU ASK YOUR QUESTION



        10  AGAIN?



        11           MR. EDELMAN:  YES, YOUR HONOR.



        12           THE WITNESS:  I HAVE OBVIOUSLY NEVER SEEN THIS



        13  DOCUMENT, AND I HAVE NEVER WRITTEN A PLUG-IN MYSELF, SO I



        14  WOULD HAVE TO LEARN QUITE A BIT ABOUT IT.



        15           THE COURT:  I WILL TAKE A BRIEF RECESS AND LET



        16  HIM LOOK AT IT, IF YOU WANT TO ASK HIM QUESTIONS ON IT.



        17  TEN MINUTES, MORE OR LESS.



        18           (BRIEF RECESS.)



        19           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  HAVE YOU HAD ENOUGH TIME



        20  TO STUDY IT?



        21           THE WITNESS:  I HAVE LOOKED AT THIS.  THIS IS A



        22  VERY COMPLICATED DOCUMENT WHICH ACTUALLY REFERS TO MANY



        23  OTHER DOCUMENTS.  THIS IS JUST A DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW,



        24  CHAPTER TWO, WHICH REFERS TO OTHER CHAPTERS THREE THROUGH



        25  EIGHT.�
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         1           I DO NOT FEEL COMFORTABLE, IN ANY REASONABLE



         2  PERIOD OF TIME, GETTING MYSELF FAMILIAR WITH THIS



         3  TECHNOLOGY TO ANSWER QUESTIONS.



         4  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         5  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, REFERRING AGAIN TO DEFENDANT'S



         6  EXHIBIT 1801 AND TO THE PLUG-IN DLL THAT'S REFERRED TO ON



         7  PAGE THREE OF ELEVEN.



         8           THE COURT:  YOU'RE GOING TO ASK HIM ABOUT THIS



         9  DOCUMENT?



        10           MR. EDELMAN:  I'M GOING TO ASK HIM TO REFER TO



        11  THAT.  I WANT TO SHOW DR. TEVANIAN THE PRINTOUT FROM THE



        12  PLUG-IN DLL.



        13           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, I HAVE TO OBJECT.  I



        14  KNOW WHAT DR. TEVANIAN HAS SAID ABOUT THE LEVEL OF DETAIL



        15  HERE.



        16           THE COURT:  THE OBJECTION IS SUSTAINED.  HE SAYS



        17  IT'S A COMPLICATED DOCUMENT.  HE IS NOT, ON THE BASIS OF A



        18  TEN MINUTE OVERVIEW OF IT, PREPARED TO RESPOND TO



        19  TECHNICAL QUESTIONS.



        20           MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, IF I MAY, THE WITNESS



        21  HAS TESTIFIED THAT THE PROBLEMS THAT HE HAS OBSERVED WITH



        22  QUICKTIME, WHEN USED ON WINDOWS WITH INTERNET EXPLORER,



        23  RESULT FROM PROBLEMS CREATED BY MICROSOFT IN THE WINDOWS



        24  SOFTWARE.



        25           AND I WOULD SUBMIT THAT MICROSOFT--�
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         1           THE COURT:  IF THAT'S NOT THE CASE, FINE.  YOU



         2  CALL YOUR OWN EXPERT AND HAVE HIM EXPLAIN THIS DOCUMENT



         3  AND WHY THAT'S AN IMPLAUSIBLE EXPLANATION FOR THE



         4  INCOMPATIBILITIES THAT HE'S ENCOUNTERING, BUT HE'S NOT



         5  FAMILIAR WITH THIS DOCUMENT AND HAS EXPRESSED AN



         6  UNWILLINGNESS TO TRY TO ANSWER THE DOCUMENT ON THE BASIS



         7  OF THE AMOUNT OF TIME THAT HE'S HAD TO STUDY IT, AND I'M



         8  GOING TO PERMIT HIM TO REFUSE TO ANSWER THOSE QUESTIONS.



         9           MR. EDELMAN:  I UNDERSTAND, YOUR HONOR.  WILL THE



        10  COURT FEEL THE SAME WAY IF WE WERE TO PROPOSE THAT THE



        11  WITNESS HAD THE WEEKEND TO REVIEW IT?



        12           THE COURT:  IT'S ENTIRELY UP TO DR. TEVANIAN.  HE



        13  MAY HAVE OTHER THINGS TO DO THIS WEEKEND.



        14           MR. EDELMAN:  PERFECTLY UNDERSTANDABLE.



        15           THE WITNESS:  THAT IS TRUE.



        16           THE COURT:  I THINK YOU BETTER GO ON TO ANOTHER



        17  SUBJECT.



        18           MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



        19  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        20  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT APPLE HAS NEVER



        21  QUANTIFIED ANY IMPACT ON THE DEMAND FOR QUICKTIME



        22  RESULTING FROM THE CONDUCT THAT YOU ATTRIBUTE TO



        23  MICROSOFT?



        24  A.   I THINK IT'S FAIR TO SAY WE HAVEN'T DIRECTLY



        25  QUANTIFIED THE NUMBERS, THAT'S FAIR.�
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         1  Q.   IS IT FAIR TO SAY THAT APPLE HAS NEVER CONDUCTED ANY



         2  ANALYSIS OF THAT MATTER?



         3  A.   AGAIN, I THINK THAT'S FAIR TO SAY, THOUGH THE ONLY



         4  THING I WOULD ADD IS WE HAVE NOTICED THAT THE MOST



         5  IMPORTANT REASON PEOPLE HAVE RETURNED SOME OF THE



         6  QUICKTIME PRODUCT WHEN THEY PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL VERSION



         7  LICENSES IS GENERALLY DUE TO INCOMPATIBILITIES, BUT WE



         8  HAVE DONE NO IN-DEPTH ANALYSIS BEYOND THAT.



         9  Q.   I WOULD LIKE TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, DR. TEVANIAN,



        10  TO PARAGRAPHS 116 THROUGH 126 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY,



        11  AND I WOULD NOT ASK AT THIS MOMENT TO READ IT, BUT IF YOU



        12  COULD AT LEAST ORIENT YOURSELF, SIR, AS TO THE GENERAL



        13  SUBJECT.



        14  A.   YOU SAID 116?



        15  Q.   BEGINNING PAGE 36.



        16  A.   RIGHT.



        17  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THAT TESTIMONY RELATES



        18  TO APPLE'S DISCUSSIONS WITH COMPAQ?



        19  A.   YES.



        20  Q.   AND THAT'S REGARDING QUICKTIME?



        21  A.   YES.



        22  Q.   IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT COMPAQ DECLINED TO SHIP



        23  QUICKTIME WITH ITS COMPUTERS OUT OF A CONCERN THAT DOING



        24  SO WOULD ALIENATE MICROSOFT?



        25  A.   YES.  OUR PERCEPTION WAS THAT THEY WERE AFRAID OF�
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         1  WHAT MICROSOFT WOULD THINK IF THEY WERE TO BUNDLE



         2  QUICKTIME WITH THEIR COMPUTERS.



         3  Q.   IS IT ALSO YOUR TESTIMONY THAT COMPAQ EXPRESSED THAT



         4  CONCERN TO APPLE IN A MEETING BETWEEN COMPAQ AND APPLE



         5  REPRESENTATIVES IN MARCH OF 1998?



         6  A.   YES.



         7  Q.   YOU WERE NOT PRESENT AT THAT MEETING; CORRECT?



         8  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



         9  Q.   SO, WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT YOU RELIED FOR YOUR



        10  TESTIMONY ON THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY OF MR. PHILIP



        11  SCHILLER?



        12  A.   YES, IN MY CONVERSATIONS WITH HIM.



        13  Q.   I TAKE IT YOU'RE AWARE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT



        14  MR. SCHILLER HAS GIVEN MORE THAN ONE VERSION OF WHAT



        15  TRANSPIRED AT THAT MEETING?



        16  A.   NO, I'M NOT AWARE OF THAT.



        17  Q.   I'M GOING TO PLACE IN FRONT OF YOU, DR. TEVANIAN,



        18  WITH THE COURT'S PERMISSION, THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE



        19  SEPTEMBER 11, 1998, DEPOSITION OF MR. SCHILLER.



        20           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)



        21  Q.   AND I HAVE OPENED, I HOPE, THE TRANSCRIPT TO PAGE 35.



        22  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        23  A.   YES.



        24  Q.   AND LET ME SEE IF WE COULD ORIENT OURSELVES TO A



        25  QUESTION THAT PUTS THIS COHERENTLY.�

                                                           91



         1           ACTUALLY, IF YOU LOOK ON PAGE 34 THERE IS A



         2  QUESTION, (READING):



         3                QUESTION:  WHAT WAS THE REACTION OF THE



         4           COMPAQ PEOPLE TO YOUR PROPOSAL?



         5           AND THE QUESTION BEGAN ON LINE 25, AND THE ANSWER



         6  BEGAN ON LINE 25, (READING):



         7                ANSWER:  THE UNUSUAL THING WAS THE VERY



         8           FIRST QUESTION ASKED WHEN WE WERE DONE WITH THAT



         9           FIRST PHASE, THE FIRST PRESENTATION, THE FIRST



        10           QUESTION ASKED WAS WHAT WILL--HOW DO YOU COMPETE



        11           WITH MICROSOFT AFTER YOU HAVE ALREADY MADE AN



        12           ANNOUNCEMENT THAT YOU HAVE A PARTNERSHIP WITH



        13           THEM, AND THAT THE COMPAQ REPRESENTATIVES IN THE



        14           ROOM SPECIFICALLY SAID, "WE NEED TO UNDERSTAND



        15           HOW DO YOU THIS AND WHAT YOU SAY TO MICROSOFT



        16           BEFORE WE COULD DO SOMETHING, DO ANYTHING SUCH AS



        17           LICENSE THIS."



        18                AND THAT STICKS IN MY MIND BECAUSE IT'S NOT



        19           THE FIRST QUESTION I EXPECTED.  I THOUGHT WE



        20           WOULD GET A TECHNOLOGY QUESTION OR LICENSING OR



        21           PRICING QUESTION, BUT IT WAS THAT.



        22           THERE IS A MOTION TO STRIKE.  THEN THE QUESTION



        23  BEGINNING ON LINE 15.  I'M ON PAGE 35.  DO YOU SEE THAT,



        24  DR. TEVANIAN?



        25  A.   YES.�
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         1  Q.   (READING):



         2                QUESTION:  DID THEY SAY ANYTHING ELSE IN



         3           THIS INITIAL EXCHANGE ABOUT MICROSOFT?



         4                ANSWER:  THAT WAS THE FIRST ANSWER.  THAT



         5           WAS THE FIRST QUESTION OF A SERIES OF--AND THEN



         6           THE SECOND HALF OF THE MEETING WAS ALL QUESTION



         7           AND ANSWER AND DISCUSSION.  SO AFTER THAT, WE



         8           TALKED A GREAT DEAL ABOUT THE VALUE OF BUNDLING



         9           IT, YOU KNOW, WHAT THE MARKETING TEAM WANTED TO



        10           KNOW A LOT ABOUT HOW WHAT'S THE VALUE OF



        11           QUICKTIME THAT THEY WOULD PAY FOR WHEN THEY COULD



        12           GET TECHNOLOGY FROM MICROSOFT FOR FREE.



        13           AND QUESTION, AND NOW I'M ON LINE 25.  DO YOU SEE



        14  THAT?



        15  A.   YES.



        16  Q.   (READING):



        17                QUESTION:  BEFORE YOU GO ON, DID THEY SAY



        18           ANYTHING ABOUT OR INQUIRE HOW THEY WOULD RESPOND



        19           TO MICROSOFT WHEN MICROSOFT ASKED THEM ABOUT



        20           THIS?



        21                ANSWER:  IN RESPONSE TO--COULD YOU ASK THAT



        22           QUESTION AGAIN.



        23                QUESTION:  EARLIER YOU SAID THE FIRST



        24           QUESTION OUT OF THEIR MOUTH WAS HOW CAN APPLE BE



        25           DOING THIS WHEN IT HAS A PARTNERSHIP DEAL WITH�
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         1           MICROSOFT?



         2                ANSWER:  UH-HUH.



         3           AND THEN THERE IS A PARENTHETICAL, THE FOLLOWING



         4  QUESTION AND ANSWER ARE MARKED AS REQUESTED BY DEFENDANT'S



         5  COUNSEL.  NOW I'M ON LINE 11 OF PAGE 36.  DO YOU SEE THAT,



         6  DR. TEVANIAN?



         7  A.   YES.



         8  Q.   (READING):



         9                QUESTION:  DID THEY ASK ANYTHING ABOUT WHAT



        10           ARE WE GOING TO RESPOND TO MICROSOFT IF THEY ASK



        11           US ABOUT THIS?



        12                ANSWER:  THEY ASKED--THEY ASKED ME HOW APPLE



        13           EXPLAINS THIS TO MICROSOFT.  THEY DID NOT



        14           ARTICULATE ANYTHING ABOUT HOW COMPAQ WOULD



        15           EXPLAIN--TALK TO MICROSOFT ABOUT THAT



        16           NOW, THAT'S ONE VERSION, DR. TEVANIAN.  IN YOUR



        17  TESTIMONY, I BELIEVE YOU CITE TO PAGES 40 AND 42--AND



        18  PLEASE BEAR WITH ME, AND I WILL GIVE YOU YOUR CITE TO



        19  YOUR--IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPHS 123 AND



        20  124 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, WHICH CITES TO FIRST PAGE 42



        21  TO 44 AND THEN PAGE 41 TO 46.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



        22  A.   YES.



        23  Q.   IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION NOW IN THE TRANSCRIPT OF



        24  MR. SCHILLER'S DEPOSITION, YOU WILL SEE ON PAGE 40 AND 41



        25  THAT THE WITNESS'S RECOLLECTION IS REFRESHED, AND THEN�
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         1  BEGINNING ON LINE 25 OF PAGE 41, THE WITNESS SAYS,



         2  (READING):



         3                ANSWER:  COMPAQ REPRESENTATIVES ASKED ME HOW



         4           WE TALKED TO MICROSOFT ABOUT OUR QUICKTIME AND



         5           OUR COMPETITIVE TECHNOLOGY WHEN WE HAVE A



         6           PARTNERSHIP, AND THEY EXPLAINED THAT THEY NEED TO



         7           UNDERSTAND THIS IN THE EVENT THAT THEY EVER NEED



         8           TO EVER ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH US AND EVER



         9           NEED TO EXPLAIN WHAT THEY'RE DOING.



        10                QUESTION:  EXPLAIN TO WHOM?



        11                ANSWER:  TO MICROSOFT.



        12           WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IN



        13  THE FIRST VERSION ON PAGE 35-36, MR. SCHILLER SAYS IT'S



        14  COMPAQ ASKING APPLE HOW DOES APPLE EXPLAIN THIS TO



        15  MICROSOFT, AND THEN IN THE SECOND VERSION ON PAGES 40 TO



        16  42 HE SAYS IT'S COMPAQ ASKING HOW DOES COMPAQ EXPLAIN IT



        17  TO MICROSOFT?



        18  A.   ARE YOU SAYING, ARE THERE TWO SEPARATE QUESTIONS



        19  THERE?



        20  Q.   I'M SAYING, ARE THERE TWO SEPARATE VERSIONS?



        21  A.   LOOKS LIKE TWO SEPARATE QUESTIONS WITH SEPARATE



        22  ANSWERS.  THAT'S HOW I JUST READ IT.



        23  Q.   IS THAT YOUR UNDERSTANDING?



        24  A.   WELL, AGAIN, I'M JUST READING THIS ALONG WITH YOU,



        25  AND THAT'S WHAT I THOUGHT I JUST READ.�
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         1  Q.   OKAY.  ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IN THE



         2  SECOND DAY OF MR. SCHILLER'S DEPOSITION, HE REAFFIRMED THE



         3  FIRST VERSION?



         4  A.   THE SECOND DAY?



         5  Q.   OF MR. SCHILLER'S DEPOSITION.



         6  A.   I HAVEN'T REVIEWED THAT DEPOSITION.



         7           THE COURT:  HE JUST TOLD YOU THAT HE THOUGHT



         8  THERE WERE TWO SEPARATE ANSWERS TO TWO SEPARATE QUESTIONS.



         9           MR. EDELMAN:  I THINK, YOUR HONOR--



        10           THE COURT:  NOW YOU'RE ASKING HIM IF HE IS



        11  CONFIRMING A SECOND VERSION OF AN ANSWER TO ONE QUESTION.



        12           MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, I THINK THE TRANSCRIPT



        13  WILL REFLECT THAT THERE ARE TWO SEPARATE VERSIONS.



        14           THE COURT:  THAT MAY VERY WELL BE, BUT HE READS



        15  IT DIFFERENTLY.  YOUR QUESTION IS MISLEADING TO HIM, AND



        16  YOU SHOULDN'T ASK THE QUESTION WHEN HE HAS CLEARLY



        17  INDICATED TO YOU THAT HE DOES NOT READ THE TRANSCRIPT AS



        18  YOU DO, NAMELY THAT THERE ARE TWO VERSIONS OF THE SAME



        19  EVENT.  AND TO IMPLY IN A FOLLOW-UP QUESTION THAT THERE IS



        20  AND THAT HE'S ACCEPTED YOUR PREMISE, IS A MISLEADING



        21  QUESTION.



        22           MR. EDELMAN:  I APOLOGIZE, YOUR HONOR.  IT'S



        23  CERTAINLY NOT MY INTENTION TO MISLEAD THE WITNESS.



        24           THE COURT:  I'M SURE THAT THAT'S TRUE.



        25           GO AHEAD.�
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         1           MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU.



         2           WITH THE COURT'S PERMISSION, I WOULD LIKE TO SHOW



         3  A VIDEOTAPE OF A SHORT PORTION OF MR. SCHILLER'S SECOND



         4  DEPOSITION.  AND THIS IS FROM THE SECOND VOLUME OF



         5  MR. SCHILLER'S DEPOSITION AT PAGES 85 TO 86.



         6           MR. MALONE:  I WON'T OBJECT TO IT BEING SHOWN,



         7  AND I DON'T KNOW WHAT THE QUESTION IS, BUT IT'S IMPORTANT



         8  TO POINT OUT THAT THAT DEPOSITION WAS TAKEN ON OCTOBER THE



         9  13TH, WHICH IS THE DAY AFTER DR. TEVANIAN SIGNED HIS



        10  INITIAL DIRECT TESTIMONY.  SO, IF THE QUESTIONS GO TO



        11  WHETHER OR NOT HE REVIEWED IT OR WHETHER OR NOT IT WAS



        12  PART OF THE STATEMENT, OBVIOUSLY IT CANNOT--



        13           THE COURT:  I DON'T KNOW WHAT THE QUESTION IS



        14  GOING TO BE.  IS THERE A FURTHER IMPLICATION THAT



        15  DR. SCHILLER CONTRADICTED HIMSELF, WHICH ISN'T THE WAY?



        16           MR. EDELMAN:  NO.  THE QUESTION I WOULD ASK THE



        17  WITNESS AFTER HE SAW THE VIDEOTAPE, AT THE TIME HE



        18  SUBMITTED HIS SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION, HAD HE CONSIDERED



        19  THAT TESTIMONY THAT WE ARE ABOUT TO SHOW HIM THAT.



        20           THE COURT:  WHY DON'T YOU ASK HIM NOW, DID HE



        21  CONSIDER THE SECOND DEPOSITION.



        22           MR. EDELMAN:  I WILL DO THAT.



        23  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        24  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, AT THE TIME YOU SUBMITTED YOUR



        25  SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION IN THIS ACTION, DID YOU CONSIDER�
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         1  THE SECOND DAY--THE TRANSCRIPT OF THE SECOND DAY OF



         2  MR. SCHILLER'S DEPOSITION?



         3  A.   NO, I DID NOT.



         4           THE COURT:  I TOLD YOU, MR. EDELMAN, I'M NOT



         5  GOING TO HOLD YOU TO A TIME LIMIT, BUT I WANT YOU TO TRY



         6  TO FINISH TODAY.



         7           MR. EDELMAN:  I THINK I'M VERY, VERY NEAR--



         8           THE COURT:  DO YOU THINK YOU CAN DO THAT?



         9           MR. EDELMAN:  YES.



        10           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  I URGE YOU TO TRY.



        11  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        12  Q.   ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IN MR. SCHILLER'S



        13  ACCOUNTS OF THE DISCUSSIONS BETWEEN APPLE AND COMPAQ, HE



        14  DOES NOT SAY THAT MICROSOFT COMMUNICATED WITH COMPAQ, IN



        15  ANY WAY, ABOUT BUNDLING OF QUICKTIME?



        16  A.   ARE YOU ASKING ME IF HE SAID THAT IN HIS DEPOSITION?



        17  Q.   YES, SIR.



        18  A.   I DON'T RECALL ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.



        19  Q.   AND I'M REFERRING NOW TO THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY



        20  THAT YOU CITE IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.



        21  A.   OH, THAT SECTION?



        22  Q.   YES, SIR.



        23  A.   MY RECOLLECTION IS BASICALLY WHAT'S IN MY TESTIMONY,



        24  WHICH IS THERE WAS CONCERN AT COMPAQ THAT IF THEY WOULD



        25  ENTER INTO--IF THEY WERE TO ENTER INTO A BUNDLING�
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         1  ARRANGEMENT WITH US, THEY DIDN'T--FIRST OF ALL, THEY



         2  DIDN'T KNOW HOW WE COULD EVEN BE COMPETING SINCE WE HAD A



         3  PARTNERSHIP, BUT THEY WERE ALSO WORRIED ABOUT WHAT THAT



         4  WOULD MEAN TO THEIR RELATIONSHIP WITH MICROSOFT.  I THINK



         5  IT'S ALL SUMMARIZED IN MY TESTIMONY.



         6  Q.   WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 144 ON



         7  PAGE 44 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.



         8  A.   RIGHT.  I HAVE IT.



         9  Q.   DO YOU SEE THE SECOND SENTENCE THAT SAYS, "MICROSOFT



        10  HAS PRESSURED IMPORTANT CUSTOMERS AND DEVELOPERS NOT TO



        11  SUPPORT QUICKTIME"?



        12  A.   YES.



        13  Q.   IT IS TRUE, ISN'T IT, THAT MICROSOFT DID NOT PRESSURE



        14  COMPAQ?



        15  A.   I AM NOT SURE IF MICROSOFT PRESSURED COMPAQ OR NOT.



        16  I DON'T KNOW.  THIS REFERENCE IS TO OTHER PRESSURE AGAINST



        17  OTHER DEVELOPERS.



        18  Q.   IT ALSO REFERS TO CUSTOMERS, DOESN'T IT?



        19  A.   CUSTOMERS OR DEVELOPERS.  DEVELOPERS ARE CUSTOMERS.



        20  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THE ONLY CUSTOMER MENTIONED



        21  IN YOUR TESTIMONY IS COMPAQ?



        22  A.   NO, I WOULDN'T.  COMPAQ--IN FACT, COMPAQ ISN'T A



        23  CUSTOMER BECAUSE THEY'RE NOT BUNDLING OUR TECHNOLOGY.



        24  AVID IS A CUSTOMER, TRUVISION IS A CUSTOMER, AND THEY ARE



        25  BOTH MENTIONED IN MY TESTIMONY.�
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         1  Q.   BUT ISN'T IT TRUE THAT APPLE MET WITH COMPAQ IN ORDER



         2  TO TRY TO ENCOURAGE COMPAQ TO BUNDLE QUICKTIME TECHNOLOGY



         3  WITH COMPAQ'S MACHINES?



         4  A.   YES, WE DID.



         5  Q.   PLEASE TURN TO PARAGRAPH 125 OF YOUR DIRECT



         6  TESTIMONY.  IT'S ON PAGE 39.  DO YOU SEE WHERE YOU RELATE



         7  IN THE SECOND SENTENCE THE FOLLOWING, "AS MR. SCHILLER WAS



         8  LEAVING THE MEETING, STEVEN DECKER, THE DIRECTOR OF



         9  PROCUREMENT IN THE PRESARIO DIVISION, CAME UP TO HIM AND



        10  SAID, QUOTE, YOU HAVE TO UNDERSTAND WHAT'S GOING ON HERE,"



        11  AND THEN THE QUOTATION CONTINUES?



        12  A.   YES.



        13           MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, AT THIS TIME I WOULD



        14  LIKE TO PLAY A BRIEF EXCERPT FROM THE DEPOSITION OF



        15  MR. DECKER.



        16           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        17           MR. EDELMAN:  IT'S ACTUALLY TWO VERY SHORT



        18  DEPOSITION EXCERPTS FROM THAT DEPOSITION, AND I WILL



        19  PROVIDE THE CITATIONS MOMENTARILY.



        20           (PAUSE.)



        21           MR. EDELMAN:  SORRY FOR THE DELAY, YOUR HONOR.



        22  IT'S PAGES 115, LINE 15, THROUGH 119, LINE NINE; AND THEN



        23  PAGE 142, LINE 21, THROUGH 143, LINE, IT LOOKS LIKE, NINE.



        24           THE COURT:  NOW, YOU HAVE A VIDEOTAPE OF THE



        25  ENTIRE DEPOSITION?�
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         1           MR. EDELMAN:  I'M NOT SURE I HAVE IT HERE, BUT I



         2  CERTAINLY HAVE A VIDEOTAPE OF THE ENTIRE DEPOSITION.



         3           THE COURT:  WHAT I WANT TO ASK MR. MALONE IS



         4  WHETHER OR NOT HE AGREES THOSE MAY BE READ WITHOUT OTHERS



         5  IN CONJUNCTION, OR THOSE EXCERPTS MAY BE READ WITHOUT



         6  OTHERS IN CONJUNCTION.



         7           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, WE HAD NO NOTICE OF



         8  THESE EXCERPTS.  I HAVEN'T HAD A CHANCE TO EXAMINE THEM OR



         9  CONSIDER WHETHER THEY ARE OUT OF CONTEXT OR THERE ARE



        10  OTHER PARTS THAT SHOULD BE PLAYED ALONG WITH THEM.



        11           THE COURT:  WELL, WE ARE GOING TO ASCERTAIN THAT



        12  FOR PURPOSES--IF YOU'RE GOING TO OFFER THEM INTO EVIDENCE.



        13           MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, I SUBMIT THIS IS



        14  CROSS-EXAMINATION, AND WE SHOULD BE PERMITTED TO SHOW THE



        15  WITNESS.  THIS GOVERNMENT WAS PRESENT AT THE DEPOSITION,



        16  AND THEY HAVE THE TRANSCRIPT, AND--



        17           THE COURT:  PERHAPS THEY DO.  ALL I WANT



        18  MR. MALONE TO HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO DO IS DETERMINE



        19  WHETHER OR NOT, AS YOU WERE PERMITTED TO DO WITH



        20  MR. GATES'S DEPOSITION, IF THE EXCERPTS THAT YOU ARE READ



        21  ARE NOT MISLEADING, WITHOUT FURTHER PORTIONS OF THE



        22  DEPOSITIONS BEING PROVIDED AT THE SAME TIME, BEING PLAYED



        23  AT THE SAME TIME, TO PUT THEM INTO CONTEXT.  IF HE CONCURS



        24  THAT WHAT YOU ARE OFFERING NEED NOT BE SUPPLEMENTED BY ANY



        25  COUNTERDESIGNATION, IF YOU WILL, THAT'S FINE.�
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         1           MR. EDELMAN:  MAY I HAVE A MOMENT TO CONFER TO



         2  SEE WHETHER WE HAVE THAT WHOLE VIDEOTAPE HERE, YOUR HONOR?



         3           THE COURT:  SURE.



         4           (PAUSE.)



         5           THE COURT:  MR. EDELMAN, JUST A SUGGESTION, IF



         6  YOU ARE GOING TO DO THIS WITH SOME OTHER EXCERPTS AS WELL,



         7  MAYBE THIS WOULD BE AN APPROPRIATE TIME TO RECESS, AND



         8  THEN YOU AND MR. MALONE CAN CONFER.  AND SINCE



         9  DR. TEVANIAN IS OBVIOUSLY GOING TO HAVE TO COME BACK ON



        10  MONDAY ANYHOW--



        11           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, IF I MAY, BECAUSE I



        12  WOULD LIKE MR. EDELMAN TO FINISH UP--I AGREE WITH THE



        13  COURT'S EARLIER COMMENTS--I LOOKED BRIEFLY AT PART OF THE



        14  TRANSCRIPT, AND I THINK IT'S MORE IMPORTANT.  I THINK WE



        15  CAN, ON REDIRECT, FILL IN CONTEXT IF WE NEED TO.  I WOULD



        16  URGE THAT WE--



        17           THE COURT:  YOU HAVE NO OBJECTION TO HIS PLAYING



        18  HIS EXCERPTS?



        19           MR. MALONE:  I WITHDRAW MY OBJECTION TO PLAYING



        20  IT, AND LET'S FINISH THE CROSS-EXAMINATION OF DR. TEVANIAN



        21  TODAY.



        22           MR. EDELMAN:  I APPRECIATE THAT, YOUR HONOR.  I



        23  WILL STATE THAT WE DO HAVE THE ABILITY TO PLAY ANY



        24  COUNTERDESIGNATIONS MR. MALONE WANTS HERE TODAY.



        25           THE COURT:  IT'S UNNECESSARY NOW.  YOU ARE GOING�
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         1  TO ASK HIM QUESTIONS BASED ON THE EXCERPTS?



         2           MR. EDELMAN:  YES.



         3           (VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION EXCERPTS:)



         4                QUESTION:  AND WHAT WAS DISCUSSED AT MEETING



         5           IN AS MUCH, YOU KNOW, DETAIL AS YOU CAN GIVE ME?



         6                ANSWER:  WELL, I MEAN, OBVIOUSLY FROM A LOT



         7           OF THE MEETING WAS A DEMO OF THE PRODUCT, OKAY?



         8           BUT WE ALSO GOT A LITTLE BIT INTO THE BUSINESS



         9           ISSUES.



        10                QUESTION:  NOW, WHAT BUSINESS ISSUES DID YOU



        11           GET INTO AT THAT MEETING?



        12                ANSWER:  THE FACT THAT APPLE DOESN'T GET IT,



        13           OKAY?  AND SO THE REASON THAT--THE REASON THAT



        14           COMPAQ DOES NOT SHIP QUICKTIME IS THAT, IN MY



        15           OPINION, APPLE HASN'T BEEN IN THE SOFTWARE WORLD



        16           FROM A PC ENVIRONMENT POINT OF VIEW, AND THEY



        17           DON'T REALLY UNDERSTAND WHAT OEM'S PAY FOR



        18           SOFTWARE, AND SO APPLE WAS ASKING FOR A ROYALTY,



        19           AND I DON'T RECALL EXACTLY WHAT IT WAS.  I HAVE



        20           SEEN $2.  BUT SUFFICE TO SAY QUICKTIME WAS FREE,



        21           AND WE WOULD BE VERY HAPPY TO CONTINUE TO SHIP



        22           THE QUICKTIME PRODUCT FOR FREE, BUT COMPAQ WAS



        23           NOT ABOUT TO PAY APPLE A ROYALTY FOR THAT



        24           PRODUCT.



        25                QUESTION:  AND DID APPLE EVER OFFER TO GIVE�
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         1           COMPAQ THE QUICKTIME VERSION 3.0 FOR FREE?



         2                ANSWER:  NO.  THAT'S WHAT WE TRIED TO TELL



         3           THEM THEY NEEDED TO DO.



         4                QUESTION:  OKAY.  AND MICROSOFT PROVIDES



         5           NETSHOW FOR FREE?



         6                ANSWER:  IT WILL BE INCLUDED AS PART OF



         7           THEIR OPERATING SYSTEM PRODUCT.



         8                QUESTION:  DID APPLE GIVE YOU ANY REASONS



         9           FOR NOT OFFERING QUICKTIME 3.0 FOR FREE?



        10                ANSWER:  THEY DID NOT WANT TO DO THAT.



        11                QUESTION:  AND THEY DIDN'T?  THEY JUST



        12           SIMPLY SAID NO, BUT THEY DIDN'T GIVE YOU ANY



        13           REASON BEHIND THAT DECISION?



        14                ANSWER:  WHAT WE TRIED TO CONVINCE APPLE



        15           THAT WE WOULD BE VERY COMFORTABLE WITH DOING IS



        16           SHIPPING THE 2.0 VERSION OF THAT AS WE ARE DOING



        17           RIGHT NOW.  WE WOULD BE VERY HAPPY TO DO THAT FOR



        18           THE NO-COST SOLUTION, AND PROVIDING AN UPSELL



        19           OPPORTUNITY FOR THEM FOR CUSTOMERS THAT WANTED



        20           THE 3.0 PRODUCT.



        21                I DON'T KNOW ALL THE TECHNOLOGICAL ASPECTS



        22           OF THE PRODUCT, BUT I BELIEVE THAT YOU WILL FIND



        23           THAT THE 3.0 PRODUCT WAS PROBABLY MORE



        24           FEATURE-FULL THAN WHAT WE FELT THE PRESARIO USER



        25           WOULD ACTUALLY NEED.  SO, WE WERE ACTUALLY HAPPY�
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         1           TO SHIP THE DE-FEATURED OR EARLIER VERSION OF THE



         2           QUICKTIME PRODUCT FOR APPLE AND OFFER THEM THE



         3           OPPORTUNITY TO ACTUALLY UPSELL, YOU KNOW, THAT



         4           3.0 VERSION IF THE ACTUAL END USER WANTED TO DO



         5           SO, BUT APPLE WAS NOT AND--NOT WILLING TO DO



         6           THAT.



         7                AND THE BOTTOM LINE FROM A COMPAQ



         8           PERSPECTIVE WAS WE HAD A TECHNOLOGY IN THE PAST



         9           WAS PROVIDED FREE FOR APPLE, AND WE WERE NOT



        10           ABOUT TO INCUR ADDITIONAL COSTS IN THAT TYPE OF A



        11           MARKETPLACE FOR THAT TYPE OF PRODUCT.



        12                QUESTION:  DID APPLE--WHEN YOU SAY THAT



        13           APPLE WAS NOT WILLING TO DO THAT, DID APPLE



        14           INDICATE THAT IT WAS GOING TO BEGIN CHARGING FOR



        15           QUICKTIME VERSION 2.0?  OR HOW DID THAT HAPPEN?



        16                ANSWER:  THEY--THEY--APPLE WAS NOT WILLING



        17           TO CONTINUE WITH THE RELATIONSHIP OF DELIVERING



        18           THE OLDER VERSION OF THE PRODUCT AT NO COST, AND



        19           SO OUR DECISION WAS IF THAT IS THE CASE, THEN WE



        20           JUST WON'T SHIP YOUR PRODUCT.



        21                QUESTION:  SO, APPLE ACTUALLY SAID THAT IT



        22           WOULD START--IT WOULD BEING CHARGING FOR



        23           QUICKTIME 2.0?



        24                ANSWER:  YOU COULD INFER THAT, BUT THEY



        25           CERTAINLY WERE NOT GOING TO ALLOW US TO SHIP THE�
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         1           PREVIOUS VERSION FOR NO COST AS WE CONTINUED TO



         2           DO.  WE DIDN'T GET INTO A DISCUSSION OF WHAT



         3           WOULD IT COST, BUT THEY WEREN'T GOING TO ALLOW US



         4           TO DO IT FOR NO COST, AND SO OUR ANSWER WAS,



         5           THEN, WE JUST WON'T SHIP THE PRODUCT.



         6                QUESTION:  OKAY.  I DON'T WANT TO INFER



         7           ANYTHING.  I JUST WANT TO, YOU KNOW--I JUST WANT



         8           TO BE CLEAR THAT YOU HAD AN UNDERSTANDING, AT



         9           LEAST, THAT APPLE WOULD NOT CONTINUE GIVING



        10           COMPAQ VERSION 2.0 AT NO COST.



        11                ANSWER:  THAT'S RIGHT, THAT'S TRUE.



        12                QUESTION:  AND AT THAT MEETING WAS MICROSOFT



        13           DISCUSSED?



        14                ANSWER:  I DON'T EVER RECALL THAT.



        15                QUESTION:  WAS COMPAQ'S RELATIONSHIP WITH



        16           MICROSOFT DISCUSSED?



        17                ANSWER:  NO, NOT THAT I'M AWARE OF AT ALL.



        18                QUESTION:  APART FROM THAT MEETING, DID YOU



        19           EVER HAVE ANY DISCUSSIONS WITH ANY REPRESENTATIVE



        20           FROM APPLE ABOUT MICROSOFT OR COMPAQ'S



        21           RELATIONSHIP WITH MICROSOFT?



        22                ANSWER:  NO, NOT AT ALL.



        23                QUESTION:  YOU DO NOT RECALL, OR YOU DID



        24           NOT?



        25                ANSWER:  NO, I DIDN'T.�
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         1                QUESTION:  HAVE YOU EVER MENTIONED TO



         2           ANYONE--I'M NOT LIMITING IT TO REPRESENTATIVES



         3           FROM APPLE, BUT TO ANYBODY THAT MICROSOFT



         4           RELATIONSHIP IS SO IMPORTANT TO COMPAQ THAT



         5           COMPAQ WOULD CEASE SHIPPING QUICKTIME, OR A



         6           SENTIMENT TO THAT EFFECT?



         7                ANSWER:  NO, THAT'S ACTUALLY FALSE.  WE



         8           WOULD BE SHIPPING QUICKTIME IF APPLE GAVE IT TO



         9           US FOR FREE.



        10           (PAUSE.)



        11                QUESTION:  I JUST HAVE ONE QUESTION.  IF YOU



        12           WANTED MICROSOFT TO WIN THIS CASE, WOULD YOU, IN



        13           ANY WAY, TILT YOUR ANSWERS?



        14                ANSWER:  NO.



        15                QUESTION:  IF YOU WANTED THE GOVERNMENT TO



        16           WIN THE CASE, WOULD YOU, IN ANY WAY, TILT YOUR



        17           ANSWERS?



        18                ANSWER:  NO.



        19                QUESTION:  HAVE YOU GIVEN TRUTHFUL TESTIMONY



        20           TO THE BEST OF YOUR RECOLLECTION?



        21                ANSWER:  ABSOLUTELY.



        22                QUESTION:  THANK YOU.



        23  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        24  Q.   DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 125 ON PAGE 39



        25  OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY, DR. TEVANIAN.�
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         1           MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, BEFORE WE GO ON, PERHAPS



         2  THE EASIEST WAY FOR CONTEXT, THERE IS ONE QUESTION AND



         3  ANSWER BEFORE THE PORTION THEY PLAYED THAT I BELIEVE IS



         4  RELEVANT.  IF I COULD READ THAT INTO THE RECORD VERY



         5  QUICKLY.



         6           THE COURT:  GO AHEAD.



         7           MR. MALONE:  THIS IS AT PAGE 113, LINE 24,



         8  THROUGH PAGE 114, LINE SEVEN, (READING):



         9                QUESTION:  AND WHO IS AT THE MEETING WITH



        10           APPLE REPRESENTATIVES ABOUT THE LICENSING OF



        11           QUICKTIME?



        12                ANSWER:  WELL, THE MEETING ITSELF WAS A



        13           COMBINATION OF SOME BUSINESS ISSUES, BUT IT WAS



        14           ALSO A DEMO OF THEIR PRODUCTS.  THERE WAS A WHOLE



        15           GROUP FROM THE CONSUMER DIVISION THERE.  MY



        16           PEOPLE WERE INVOLVED IN IT AS WELL, SO WE MAY



        17           HAVE HAD 15 TO 20 PEOPLE IN THE ROOM, SO I DON'T



        18           REALLY RECALL ANYBODY WHO WAS THERE.  I WAS ONLY



        19           IN IT FOR A BRIEF PERIOD OF TIME.



        20           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        21           MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU.



        22  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        23  Q.   DR. TEVANIAN, DIRECTING YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH



        24  125 ON PAGE 39--DO YOU HAVE THAT?



        25  A.   YES.�
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         1  Q.   --BEFORE YOU SWORE TO THE TRUTH OF THE ASSERTION THAT



         2  AS MR. SCHILLER WAS LEAVING THE MEETING, STEVEN DECKER



         3  CAME UP TO HIM AND SAID WHAT YOU SAY IN PARAGRAPH 125, DID



         4  ANYONE TELL YOU THAT MR. DECKER HAD DENIED EVER DISCUSSING



         5  MICROSOFT WITH APPLE IN THE CONTEXT OF TALKING ABOUT



         6  QUICKTIME?



         7  A.   DENIED--I'M SORRY, I DIDN'T FOLLOW.



         8  Q.   THAT MR. DECKER DENIED UNDER OATH EVER TALKING TO



         9  ANYONE FROM APPLE ABOUT MICROSOFT IN THE CONTEXT OF



        10  DISCUSSIONS CONCERNING QUICKTIME?



        11  A.   NO, NO ONE SAID ANYTHING LIKE THAT.



        12           MR. EDELMAN:  I HAVE SEVERAL VERY QUICK



        13  QUESTIONS, YOUR HONOR, AND THEN I WILL BE FINISHED.



        14           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



        15  BY MR. EDELMAN:



        16  Q.   YESTERDAY, DR. TEVANIAN, YOU TESTIFIED THAT FOR A



        17  SHORT PERIOD OF TIME APPLE LICENSED ITS OPERATING SYSTEM



        18  TO OEM'S FOR THE PRODUCTION OF CLONE MACHINES; DO YOU



        19  RECALL THAT?



        20  A.   YES.



        21  Q.   JUST SO WE ARE ALL SPEAKING THE SAME LANGUAGE, COULD



        22  YOU BRIEFLY TELL US WHAT A CLONE MACHINE IS.



        23  A.   A CLONE MACHINE IS--WAS ESSENTIALLY A MODEL OF A



        24  MACINTOSH MANUFACTURED BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN APPLE, BUT IT



        25  WAS MANUFACTURED USING APPLE DESIGNS.�
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         1           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         2  BY MR. EDELMAN:



         3  Q.   APPLE NO LONGER LICENSES ITS OPERATING SYSTEMS TO



         4  OEM'S; CORRECT?



         5  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



         6  Q.   HAS ANYONE EVER TOLD YOU THAT BILL GATES HAD



         7  ENCOURAGED APPLE TO LICENSE ITS OPERATING SYSTEM TO OEM'S?



         8  A.   YOU MEAN EVER IN THE HISTORY OF TIME?



         9  Q.   YES.



        10  A.   I HAVE READ ABOUT STORIES LIKE THAT, BUT NO ONE HAS



        11  EVER TOLD ME THAT DIRECTLY.



        12  Q.   YESTERDAY, YOU TESTIFIED THAT YOU DID NOT KNOW THE



        13  PRICE AT WHICH APPLE LICENSED ITS OPERATING SYSTEMS TO



        14  OEM'S; CORRECT?



        15  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.



        16  Q.   BY ANY CHANCE OVERNIGHT, SINCE THE RECESS YESTERDAY,



        17  DID YOU COME UPON THAT INFORMATION?



        18  A.   NO, I DIDN'T.  I WOULD JUST REPEAT WHAT I SAID



        19  YESTERDAY, WHICH IS I DON'T KNOW THE EXACT PRICES.  I KNOW



        20  THE RANGES ALWAYS TRIED TO BE TARGETED AT WHAT WE



        21  ESTIMATED MICROSOFT'S OEM PRICES TO BE.



        22           MR. EDELMAN:  THAT'S ALL I HAVE AT THIS TIME,



        23  YOUR HONOR.  I THANK THE COURT FOR ITS PATIENCE.



        24           THE COURT:  YOU HAVE COMPLETED YOUR



        25  CROSS-EXAMINATION?�
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         1           MR. EDELMAN:  I HAVE.



         2           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  VERY GOOD.



         3           WELL, MR. MALONE, I'M NOT GOING TO START YOU



         4  RIGHT NOW.



         5           MR. MALONE:  I APPRECIATE THAT, YOUR HONOR.



         6           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  WE WILL THEN ADJOURN



         7  UNTIL 10:00 ON MONDAY MORNING.  DR. TEVANIAN,



         8  UNFORTUNATELY, I MUST ASK YOU TO COME BACK.



         9           THE WITNESS:  I WILL BE HERE.



        10           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  FOR PLANNING PURPOSES,



        11  COUNSEL, WE'LL BE RECESSING AT 4:00 ON MONDAY AFTERNOON.



        12           (WHEREUPON, AT 4:55 P.M., THE HEARING WAS



        13  ADJOURNED UNTIL 10:00 A.M., MONDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 1998.)



        14
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